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UNSUB, WA, w ESP. R, REBUTEL SIX TWENTYONE FIFTY-
ONE . ghliaadiinguntioene RFINTERVIEVED. ADVISED HE HAD NO PREVIOUS

ACQUAINTANCE WITH GUY BURGESS. REPORTS BURGESS WARNED BY VIRGINIA
STATE POLICE FOR FAST DRIVING PRIOR TO TIME BURGESS PICKED uP -yl
FREDERICKSBURG, VIRGINIA, AND ONCE BY VIRGINIA STATE POLICE VICINITY
RICHMOND, VIRGINIA. <igl¥ REAFFIRMED FACTS OF ORIGINAL INTERVIEW
RELATIVE TO HIS ACQUAINTANCESMIP WITH BURCESS. DENIES EVER HAVING MADE
AFFIDAVIT PRINCE GEORGE COUNTY, VIRGINIA, RELATIVE TO BURGESS. INDI-

[T XY R L nd b A = Lol

A AP N ™ Y A ™ I A AR S md % 1 L o & 40N ad ™~ et
LAlkoy HUWEVLR, 1HAL WHLN DUkLLoos gL IURI

: ERSBURG, VIRGINIA,
FOR PURPOSE OF CASHING CHECK VIRGINIA STATE POLICE ASKED HIS ASSISTANCE
IN SIGNING STATEMENT PREPARED BY VIRGINIA STATE POLICE RELATIVE TO
BURGESS FOR PURPOSE OF DENYING BURGESS- RIGHT TO DRIVE MOTOR VEHICLE

IN VIRCINIA, 4K INDICATES THAT STATEMENT REPRESENTS COMPOSITE OF
INFO, FURNISNED BY HIM AND BY BURGESS TO VIRCINIA STATE POLICE AND

THAT INFORMATION THAT HE WAS ACQUAINTED WITH BURGESS FOR SEVERAL YEARS
APPARENTLY ORIGINATED WITH BURGESS AND NoT wITH HIn. SN SIcNED

TYPEWRITTEN STATEMENT PREPARED BY VIRGINIA STATE POLICE WITHOUT READING

?A“E INASMUCH AS INFO. REQUESTED WAS NOT AGAINST HIS INTERESTS. DENIED
AT ANY TIME HAVING MADEﬂSTA{EMENT UNDER OATH., REPORT FOLLOWS. -
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June 22, 15052

w' 0D - AC it

l :
o WS DONALT TUIRT HQeLEAN 4
e QU _FRn 715 Ne VINCT Jurar. o :

In our wmemerondum to you of June 15, 1751, we get b
Jorth “etnils recetved thyn:rh an [ntervier o, :
AN n rur remopondum o June 82, 1981, me furniske” yeu
two copter ~f ov afffdavit ¢ -rra to by SN i i edruery O,
1051, befeor- 2 Juellce cf - roce tn ITrince Crorrne f,'rrunf'(f

’ -
Firginia, o)
Jn view of the foof (hat the 2f{ruit inlcoted
M hn? teen acquainted 714 Furgesr for several years, ve
reintervice-7 SR on this noint, * apain clained thaot
he hac nc rrevious aequointonce widh CQuy Rurgess. He gaid
that Purgrss mos warned by the Virginia State olice rfor fast
Ariving prior %o the time Purcras picked np Wi in
Fredericke’vrp, Virginta. 7Tiey were alac stopred by the
Tirotnia State Police tn the victnity o) Pichnen?, Firginia.
Jenis! ever having noie n affidevit in j7ince Cevrea
Teunty, Vireinfa, reletive Y- furgess., He statod, levevrer,
thot mien /nurgess returncd 1o :eateraburg, Virgiala, for the
purroae of casttng @ check *hr Firginla State llce osked
his canistance in signinag n atatencnd prepare’! by ihe Uireinin
Stnte Police ralative to Burraas for the purnorce nf denying
RMyrpess the right fo drive ¢ wofor vehicle in Virginia, '\

: safd this gfntament renrcaente’ a composile
af inforxoticn furnished by Sin and by Aurpeac to the Virginie
State Folil~e., Ne #aid thet the informailion thoetd he o
aequainted :1th Rurgess fov “~neral pears anvarcnily originetcd
with 'urcesn gnd not with hi. flie 2014 that he signed the
atnterent mithout readine {1 Tnugnuch na the in~rmmiion re-
gueated wan neot egaingt his nicrecets. I oooin deniad :z“\
ant tine hovine mde ¢ atat- -t un-ler onth, ‘
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TO : Director, FBI “_Dma: 6/30/51

-rroMm SAC, Philadelphia

| , LAy
- SUBJECT: |Wi"i| was,*:?)' -

Q. ESPIONAGE - R /\ ATTENTION: FBI LABORATORY

foN
5

. Revep SA SMMMMNMMA datcd 6/30/51 at Philadelphia.

Transmitted herewith are three ungdated letters written o
by GUY BURGESS to M, who made them avajlable '
- for purposes of this investigation. These létters and the two envelopes -
postmarked August 15 and September 22, 1950, should be returned to this

office after processing so that they may be returned to-\Si5iN—_u_—"

The letter signed "Much love! was received by M

toward the end of April, 1951. The envelope used to send this letter is
_not_avallsble. The letters signed "Affectionately" and'¥rs very sincerely
" were received in envelopes postmarked August 15 and September 22,

1950, respectively. The notation "To be kept" appearing on the envelope
postmarked August 15, 1950, was made b)“. @ -

erAnoanD Fomae o 84 < e
O]fﬁce Memomnd%m o UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT J
r
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a friend of thelrs {not too sure of that spelling)who Iives

near them,who u2id that was married to LonaldélicLean tho

- British Diglonwt who dissapeared,that it wag & Tfamily scandal that he
practised "SEXUAL PERVERSIOU",

From readlng %o reports of Purgess's aciivlty he probably forced his

recall by spe ding & Virginia Hibhways and the complaint of the Gov.,
of such friving,.
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June 26, 1851

Y,
- 8/;_,13 DUNAT: UART uaoum
6'”1' FPAN(‘ Y da "wr ¥ HIRGESSE 1” 4 !
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. ¢ ¥
Marn ighed thae follomwing tn,f’ormf:*t.!nni'_’

SN a2 In Cairo, Foypt, from Vouember, 1948,/
to August, 1950, He recalls onald Maclean beinc there [fron
apnproximately 1945 te early 1700, He 8aild MacTcan, who was the
Couneelor ~+ the Aritish Iminsay, wae relteved of duty hecnuze ¢’
the relleormine inci’ent: T s .

W RGN had !lucd in an apnrtnent with an English
cirl whose name MW . (003 not recall, ‘fter this girl
left ahe lived with Wenlisoowihbimganr. “ne nicht witle drunk
Dongld Mocircan and SRR, ,

» wore oaught affer hreaking into
the % (‘iﬁﬁ?f!‘-‘" m mwas ahesnt from tire
apartmcnt a1 the time and W whe wes aslaep in the
hedrron, cnied haaring any commotion.  Accordinge to WA
Jrem the contitdon of the roon $t wae arparent ihat Yaclean cad

had coused conoi'erable commotion. el v
of the opinton that WdNNPEDNN woe lopking for the fritish
girl who had formerly lived there. (')

In additten to the foregoing, AN i ' that

vl amn mh v e £m Pt en nhr‘_"\n'fﬂ‘ﬂd !u'f'l-’l ” (’ ot oY ouDn, nt+h
AL LEGIvy WILLEAT i VAT Vg GO0 LWl g Jjast roroup, LILH
attention centered aroun’ thc sister of the tuq of Lowpil, laiza.

escribed thir crowd as not port wulnr y imaorol,

SeLgRNPRIT
but merely __’un-lovtng. MWW

K} fmd oy o Iy Loola bk o . o i) ~ (,

oA, mm‘ fﬂm]rf Mac ean wan mrmmo?lu crHiri

by the ro;r for haviap as-ccinted it daigigipgin

arnraached " oneld Maclean rooording the newarcaer's eriticisn

and Maepleqn cented that iR os o Creeynicf, S
b ¥ Se——

o T T ..
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S . 7 that on Mareh 1, 2, and 3, 1051,
a oonfercnce was held ot Citadel under the auapicea of the

- International Felations Club to which delsgontes ere sent frohn
8l) collegrs in the southeoetern part of the tntted Statcs,
Cuy Burgess attended the conlerence and also ntiended a seninar
held ot Citndel tn April, 1751, JLiwefiW; -1’ that he oni on
Frecutive Cnmaittee of stu'rnite, hnd set up the conferenne
arrangement e, Vlitiedtiills ~7v-vi‘ed automobile trunaportatinn
Sor Burgegs and a group of cthers attending the conference from
the Aotel ;rancis Marion, Charleston, South Crroling, rnhrre}w
group rest-ed, The indilvi nalas who rode with Jiurgees vere .

_ nﬂll'llﬂlﬁnmlqﬁlilinllrr_Gllll!lliﬁ; wRadiR; ; ilh

' .f: e cnrx_f‘ercnce F*;rrf--ss reacd o rarcr

entitled ""ritatn -= fartn r Tor Teace " Mr. i~hlen patd thot
of the Frenci “mbanan gupearerd fo e e only
Andiviiael »hn bad previcueir inomwn Rurpesn, (‘)




B MNW STATIONED AT DEPARTMENT

BE INTERVIEWED FOR THIS DATA. oiiieueviimyRiemtns
AARERRNPRINSSROEiaNENERMeSN CATRO, ADVISED HE
PLAYED GOLF ON THREE OCCASIONS WITH MACLEAN IN CAIRO AND

ON ONE OCCASION LUNCHED AT HIS HOME AND MET MRS. MACLEAN.
BHAD NO DISCUSSION OF POLITICS WITH MACLEAN BUT LEARNED
THROUGH MUTUAL ACQUAINTANCES "THAT MACLEAN WAS A HEAVY
DRINKER. REPORTED, HOWEVER, THAT MACLEAN APPEARED TO
BE WELL REGARDED BY HIS ASSOCIATES IN U.K. EMBASSY THERE.

«ANERNEre SUGGESTED THAT SRRy Sueetumns

MAND MM
ol r

——— " L T

@eRBNEY T, BE INTERVIEVED FOR DATA REIA TING TO MACLEAN.
JAWSOIRESS STATED THAT HE MAY HAVE MET BURGESS ON ONE
OCCASION BUT ADVISED THAT HE HAD NO INTIMATE CONTACT
WITH HIM AND KNEW NOTHING CONCERNING HIS PERSONAL LIFE.
HE SUGGESTED THAT SRR ,
WASMMBNNA, BE INTERVIEWED FOR DATA RELATING TO BURGESS
INASMUCH AS BURGESS WAS HIS ASSISTANT. iiiiNNmas

Bl E PR S i g dfind

B NOT ACQUAINTED WITH

e A g EAPLTIN Wl e £ - -

MACLEAN AND POSSESSED NO INFORMATION RELATING TO MAGIEAN'S
ACTIVITIES IN CAIRO. ALTHOUGH ON PRESENT ASSIGNMENT SINCE

A— 277%




APRIL FIFTY QAINGR. ADVISED THAT'l blgﬁbl WAS NOT THE

SUBJECT OF ANY REPORT OR CORRESPONDENCE DIRECTED TO

. HIM BY U, S. EMBASSY IN CAIRO. S MET BURGESS

ON TWO OR THREE OCCASIONS WHEN BURGESS CALLED AT HIS

OFFICE IN COMPANY OF ZaMiljwmensdiie. qQuelm: ..

CONSIDERED BURGESS TO BE ODD AND NO‘I’ VERY BRIGHT. H.E

4 Wy = e

A — 5 T B

LEARNED FROM

-

LS T Ay A

ARy, THAT BURGESS. WAS. ACQUAINTED WITH

HAD NO INFORMATION REIATING TO THE ASSOCIATION THAT

i
 Jrenteirry Sy v

EXISTED BETWEEN WNMAND BURGESS.

it T - T

NOT ACQUAINTED WITH MACLIAN, MET BURGESS AT MERTINGS

OF FAR EASTERN COMMISSION ANWD SERVED AS MEMBLR ON A
FEC SUB DASH COMMITTEE WITH BURGESS, HE HAD ON}Z.Y
OFFICIAL CONTACTS WITH BURGESS AND REPC.)RT'ED THAT
BURGESS APPEARED TO BE WELL EDUCATED AND INTELLIGENT.
HE WAS NOT ACQUAINTED WITH BURGESS' SOCIAL ASSOCIATES
AND POSSLESSED NO KNOWLEDG1: OI' ANY SYMPATHY THAT BURGESS

HAD FOR COMMUNISTS OR THE SOVIETS. "SiNNIINGANDE.




\

_ THAT HE WAS NOT ACQUAINTED waH!'THER MACLEAN OR BURGESS

AND ADDED THAT WHILE IN CHARGE OF THIS DESK HE DID NOT

: REEALLiHAVING RECEIVED ANY CORRESPONDENCE OR REPORTS WHICH

WERE CRITICAL OF CHARACTER, HABITS,,LOYALTY OR BEHAVIOR

OF MACLEAN. _ASiARMRrssynemus i

.
&P, 1 MACLEAN AND HIS WIFE SOCIALLY IN CAIRO DURING

FIFTY. “Sgi HAD NO INFORMATION PERTINENT THIS INVESTIGATION.
STATED THAT WHILE ON LEAVE IN THE U, S, HE LEARNED THAT
MACLEAN, WHILE DRUNK, BRUKE INTO AN APARTMENT OCCUPIED

BY TWO AMERICAN FEMALE EMNFLOYEES OF U. S. EMBASSY AND

BROKE FURNITURE. ZMMe HAD NO KNOWLEDGE THAT A FORMAL

REPORT OF THIS INCIDENT MADE TO THE DEPARTMENT BY U, S.
OFFICIALS IN CAIRO AS INVESTIGATION THIS INCIDENT HANDLED

BY BRITISH AND WAS THE CAUSE OF MACLEAN'S REMOVAL FROM
CAIRO. «qlllf viAS NOT ACQUAINTED WITH BURGESS. "Wie

ADVISED THAT SiiiinEiCaiqnosihinsansiiiybons .

DR, -SRI SRG,
AR aeeRmene- . INTERVIEWED POR INFORMATION

PERTAINING TO MACLEAN'S ACTIVITIES IN CAIRO. NANNEIEREN.




MRy _m THAT BOTH

MACLEAN AND BURGESS HAD HOMOSEXUAL TENDENCIES. . IT IS

' SUGGESTED THAT THE BUREAU MAY DESIRE TO HAVE“NGNJ,

PRIy , SRR IINTIRENS, A ND

e,

SiDaNy. /1D S A1D
WM NOT AVAILA BLE FOR INTERVIEW THIS WELK,

| e i ’

THEY
WILL BE IHTERVIEWED EARLY NEXf[‘ WEEK FOR PERTINENT DATA.
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6/15/51
NGTON FROM WASH FIELD — 0 Torowmmge’

'RECTOR ~ URGENT
- ]

iiNKNO\H\I SUBJECT, WAS(:‘ ET AL ESPIONAGE DASH R. 7
; o

. . F el R e T LN i
T e 0 ———

Miga

INTERVIFWS CONDUCTED AT DEPARTMENT OF STATE TO ASCERTALY
CHARACTER, HABITS, REPUTATION, ASSOCIATES AND LOYALT

TO ALLTED CAUSES OF MACLEAN AND BURGESS. ;7« T
- “__s 2 NOT

ACQUAINTED WITH MACLEAN, REPORTED THAT e

PERIOD A _LEAN IN UNITED s7ATES. SRR HAD NO DATA
RELATING BURGESS.

SeVPRMSAUAGAN 11T BURGESS SOCIALLY AT HOME op“
SRR iiaMeeY [11BASSY JUST PRIOR 7O
BURGESS! DEPARTURE FROM U.S. HE DESCRIBED BURGESS AS

AN INTELLECTUAL BUT A PEDANT. WSS HAD NO OTHER A
CONTACT WITH BURGESS AND POSSESSED NO UNFAVORABLE DATA
RELATING TO THE LOYALTY OF BURGESS.

’ _LUNCHEONS DURING NINETEEN FORTY SEVEN AND FORTY EIGHT.

' g} POSSESSED NO KNOWLEDGE CONCERNING ASSOCIATES, CONTACTS
{

¢ OR ACTIVITIES OF MACLEAN ANDNOI!AWARE OF ANY FRO DASH

SOVIET CR PRO DASH COMMUNIST SYMPA"I‘HY ON PART OF MACLLAN,.
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FEDERALIBUREAF OF INVEBTIGATION .
‘» unn@rf‘%‘ums b ARTMENT oF JUSTICF

_A Fa e g
" i ""’I'r ‘amit the f‘olloWing Teletype me\sa ga to ; L -21-51

A
.

L

CaoTt A 12:30

a2 R S

) tmquo'm ESPIONAGE SR
EAD PARE:N

& ol - EPARTMEN'I‘ g
P oF smate mo I3 CONCERNED WITH AnCEPTAmI;m THE “IDENTITY OF
-g« A HOHOSEIUAIS IN THE DEPARTIENT OF STATE 4D %0 INFORMATION RELATING
: ‘wTo-EITHER BURGESS R y;ac‘mm‘ HE ADVISF;D THAI‘ MCIA HAD
i ﬁ'{gmnon ELATING 30 8 B;IRGESS AYD HAC I&N. 'st;ccmsmn 'rmr”
*BE CONTAGTED BY BUREAT ...IﬁISCN AND THIS. cham'rIon SECURED.
283




WASAINGTON AND VWFO 19 FROM FPHILADELFHIA 6-16-51 6422 ¢

I ‘cl:_-‘- 1..‘_-. '_.____. _— = - = - wmom w s a _ﬁ:.’
UNSUB WRS_JEEAL FESPIONAGE P. RETEL WFO FI¥TEENTH lelANJ—o \\\)

w CANNOT RECALL EVER HAVIMNG HEARD OF DONALD n.
MACLFAN. HE SUGCESTED THAT FOLLCWING BE QUERIED CCNCERNING NACLFAN

IF THEY HAVE I'OT ALREADY BEEN HEARD FROM BECAUSE THEY PROBADLY WERL
IN CAIRO WHEN HE WAS THERE AND MAY KNOW SOMETHING ABOUT HIM -
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ab fotelligent, level-thinking,

. fer el of man of his own age o 1de Rritish
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- WASHINGTON FROM WASHINGTON FILKLD 6/20/51 12 30PN IY i

 PIRECTGR  URGLNT y

UNSUB, was,(ijr;m., ESP R. RLBULET JUNE NINETEEN TAST. u

INTERVIEWED TODAY. STATES HE DOLS 10T KNOW BURGESS (R IMACLEAN AND NEVER

HLARD OF EITHIZt OF THEM EXCEPT THEROUGH READING OF THEIR DISAPPEARANCE IN PAPE‘.’t{i.

KNOWLEDGE BURGLOS WAS NEVER A CUSTOGMLl. STATES HE DID NOT RBCOGNIZE DBURGESS'

PHOTO TN NEWSPA It SiUNmasemtiiiaianms s
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HEr TORALBAMAC LESN; b
Loy

e el Esg

SoibibeaDWe w0 hns previously been mmticned by us was
intervieved cn June 20, 1951. 'le stated that he did not know Durgess
or MaclLenn and never heard of sither of them except through resding
of their Jdisappearance in the ncuwspaper. hHe stated that he doos sall
recorda tr people from the Britiash Eubassy but to his knowledga Durgens
was never a customer.
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June 22, 1951

/

4 ’

- @ x ' v
There are attached two copies of an

affidavit sworn to by n February 28, 1951,
before David R. Lyon, 1I1, Justice of the Pence, Prince .)
Ceorge County, Virginia. (

You will note that in the erfidavit Y claims
to bave kpown Burgess for several yesars, and ysl when we
. 1ntervieved 4l he snid Burgess ted picked him up as

hitehhiker. ‘P)




: ﬁ ' . | June 22, 1951
— A ! OHN 8 : —_

- ., UBJECT, was: i

i ‘ 43 well scquainted with Buxpess —
and had been out nog_i_glv with Burn:e_-g! on at least one occasion. Burgess
and © reportedly had know each other from other stations of aervica.

L'rrieas is reported t~ have beefi with a certain dallet dancer or
ballerina i a group of people o. one occasion. It is uot known whether
Burgess kept reguler company with this woman, buit he wes seen with ber on
two occasions -- once at the old Balalaika Club. Eha 1s descxribed as
fermerly having frequented the Troika Restaurant. Thie woman wer described
as platinum blond, 5' 5" in height, 130 pounds, and striking in appeunrance. —
Ve would aprreciate your advigine as to whether you know the identity of
thin vomen.

Information vas alsce {urndshed to the effect ihat Burgess hmd
associeted with a group of peo; )z who spoke RKussien or were stulylng

....... PR - did o ammem amade - AT I =S - —
Russle+. It wos reported thal this was mol & public class, but & growp

vhich would have met in private homes. M o furtber
ioformation on this report.




BAC, EEW YORK

S
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URSUB WAS: | AN

June 15, 1951

URGENT

REURTEL FOURTEENTH INSTANT LICTINGS TELEPHORE NUMBELE CALLED DY PURCESD
FROM HOTEL BUTTON. YOU ARE AvTiorzzEp 70 Inrerview AENESERRea,

Saaesemy. Ao I

-

HOOVER
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ETANDARD FORM NG, $4

Oﬂice Mm,._ d%m UNITEL 831.2._8 GOVERNMENT

L w
FROM : gpc, WO

5 Attention: i1, C. Iuv. Hennrich
SUBJECT: WNENCN, SUBTLCT; wes,

‘iithe

ESTFICNAGL-R ’ ax

I
o

KeMylet dated June 1%, 1951, reporting several items turnished

by <dutipeieassadimiBsesesn iR . . SR
%‘has now furnished some additionel informstion which is set

_ for nereafter snd was obtsined from sources Wwhich h= considers ver
confidential =nd which must bLe miotected. ‘iﬂ

thot WARRSREe | 2d furnjshéd the
nemes ol SHNMNNGEGNINS, siguiine m’" Ny, " AN 1ol
known whether Tirst or last nene, s individguals with whom pUnbood
hed Leen in contasct or communication. She indiceted that NS

end «iERMEEMN 3 visited with LUBGLESS but furnisbiea no description
ar i;nr\l(r?‘r‘r‘n)nrw o e ‘f‘hn'r’A ngs 1n'f‘n'r"nm1 T’hnf BUKGESS hea

(R iy B

cslled Ordwey <914 on occasions snd that calls ior him hed been
received fron Lhis number,

!

*
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T

. - [

' @ furnished g 1ist of names, aaaresses, and phone

numbers allegedly copied from papers founa in the office of BUKGESS
following his deperture, believed tc be in BURGESS' handwriting.

It is noted that some of the Iinformetion is obscure, and it is set
forth hereafter as received: “

Balt. Sun Louisville Courier [
St Louis Post Desp, Chicago Tribune
New York Times Picayune Times

o

] L -l
ol sddress plus initial.

V4

=
o T TR
Fnegw Toww




With reference to the information furnished by M Bk, the names
and phone numbers supplied are not readily identifieble, The identity of the

subscribers of the phone numbers Met 1411 and Ord 291 will be obtained and
reported later.

-




' ..Oﬂice Memamndum e UWNITED STATES GQVE"..LNMI;NT
TO + DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: Jyly 1L, 1

. I
y . A—
.JJ?FROM 1 SAC, WEC

SUBJECT: DONALD MACLEAN;
. GUY BURGESS
e ESPIONAGE - R

]
On July 13, 1991, ' _ - H
S IR oo interviewed and advised that he hadj =~
first met GUY BURGESS around January, 1951, when he received a teleph ill;lflr - '
call from him at the former office of the Foreign Policy Association fp_ . ~

the National Fress Building, Washington, D. C., at which time, BURGESS] .. '
- stated that he was interested in auestions concerning the Far Kast.

W said thiat BURGESS later came to his office in the Press Bulldibgee—-c-iee o

and told him that his, BURGESS', job at the British imbassy was to analyze

the motivatiocns and tendencies ol Lhe American attitude. toward the Far £ast,

rot only in regard to the official government opinion, but also in regard

to the opinicn of the general Americin public. Y stated that at this

time BUHGESS wanted him to obtain various published materials which would

adequately reflect the precise public opirioen in the United ‘States with

regard to China, w

4P sdvised that between January and early March, 1951,
BURGESS came to his office a tetal of four or five times for the purpose
of discussing the Chnina question, He said that on all but one of these
cccasions he took BURGLESS to the tress Club har where they would drink
and talk. iy statcd that DBURGLSS drank heavily but was able to
"hold his whiskey" in that he ecould drink six highballs "without turning
a hair", He stated that although BUIGESS would.drink an unusually large
amount. of whiskey, he never seemcd to even approach becoring intoxicated.p

ion

Sy Mt
R ST

B - ivised that he later met with BURGESS nnd discussed with
him the course of official. American policy toward China and tried to
analyze for him the tendencies, imwlses and concepts of the present Ad-
ministration together with the problems of the Administration in ,attempting
to follow these concepts with so many Republican critics holding different
views., W told BURGESS he thought that as time went on, the critics
of the Administration would become more inflvential, but that the over-
riding question was the war in kcrea, and that political policy depended
on battle reports from the Kerean frout., Sy told BURGESS that it was
his opinion that if the Korean war were prolonged, the Urited States would

] become thoroughly pro-CHIANG KAl ChEK, RSl advised that BURGESS had
later written a repert to the British Forelpn Uffice built on the concept
that American public opinion with repard to China and the Far Bast depended
upon*battle r:perts from Korea. w

C{)J.‘J‘.I'n.:‘ ]‘J‘I::\)J-}iu\ i,l’ (’% - i H ’ ' ,““’ fﬁ.} ? _-:
: Y }—_.-
Al & ! \




o -

Conuerring BURGESS!' persconal opinion with regard to Cliina,
<L stot-0 that he seemed to Lo in agreement. with the official British
attitudce, whict was that the rise of Communism in China was a Chinese
matter which had been acchlerated Ly the CPFIANG KAI SHEK /Administration
because of the latter's inefficient and dishonest methods. ‘ stated
that it was of great importance to RBURGESS, as a student of China, that the
Chinese situation be allowed to fellow threough in its own right to a

natural conclucsion, and that it bethered BURGLSS to think that the United
States might try to controeol the Chincse situation, (\ﬂ

stated that BURGESS had never said much alout his back-
grourd, bui he recalled BUIGESS Jid mention that he had worked on Far
Eastern affair.; in the British Foreign Office in Londen prior to coming
to the United Jtates. R said Lhat BURGESS had talked a great deal
about H. A. Ri PHILBY of the British Lmbassy. NSIMR advised hs had never
met PHILBY but knew the name becanse PHILBY's father had been famous as
an expert on Arabia. He stated tho! RURGESS not only stawe:d with the
Fhl1LBYs but «lso ate his evering meal theres In this cornaection,
stated he did not believe PURGLSS to be as irrespensible ar newspaper
accounts of him indicated., He poinied out in this regard that BUHGESS
was very meticileus abovt being on time in the PHBILDY howe for difrer, and
that BUHCKSS on one occagion, after learning that #jJY ~ouldn't be able
to see Iiim until about 7:30 PI"JM., advised him that he would have to pet
in tcuch with FHILRY and make diff=rent arrangeménts for dinner. WNE
stated that from BURGESS!' attitude in this connectior, he had concluded
that he was socially responsible. SR further stated thit BURGESS
talked about FlIILBY a great deal, telling him what a nice fellow PHILBY
was, and that PUKGESS seened to like PUILEY very much, “ stated,
however, thal BCRGESS hed told him that FHILBY had five children and
because of ratuer crowded condition: in the PHILRY houschold, BURGESS
wiad ianberested in getting an apartment or hougse of his own and inquired
of him a good place for him to lool. M stated that he made no
suggestions 1¢ BIHGESS alonpy these lines and dido't know vhat inguiries
TURGESS had wede concorning the obt-ining of an apactmrnt or house.

deseribed RURGESD o< an agreeablo type of individual
but statad thet he seemed to be very vestless and apitated, lie said thuzt
BUAGERS had a Ceeling that the United Slates was headed for doom because
of having rott-n confused and boggnd down with repgard to Uriental affairs,
Pl soid thatl he never consider~d BURGESS to be sympatuetic to the
5oviet Union, but said that he did got the idea from convarsations with
- BURGESS that the latter £elt that America's estimate of Hussia's inclina-
tions and intentions was exagperated, “ stated he also gained the

...
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impression that PURGESS was very tolsrant of Ruesials role in world
affairs.

” advised that BURGH3S was very free in manner and scemed
almost desperatz in his seeking of friends. He stated BURGESS made a very
poor personal appearance, pointing out that he never wore a hat, his hair
wag alwaye tousled, and his finpernails mere always very dirty,
stated tnat BUiY LSS.‘S liked to drive lis cenverlible car with the top dom
in the winteriime apd to make a lot of neise with it. le stated thot
BUXGLESS would continually pace the floor while talking and was a very
unconventional type of individual. M- xpressed the opinion that it
would be intrresting, from a psyeliclomiecal poinl of view, tu determine
the reasen fur HUNGES3Y “{lamboyanceY and his apparent revolt from
conventions,.

SE* . -ther advised Lhat in one discussion he had with BURGESS,
the latter had made known his general dislike for the United 3tates Congress,

in particular the attitude of sornv nemters of Congress toward homosexuals

in the Gtate Department. W ::piained that at about this time Senator
LeCARTHY had Licon making accusalicns coucerning pro-Communists in the State
Department, <l that information covzerning homosexualism in the $tate
Departre nt was at thal time linked Lo some extent in Conpress with the pro-
Communist inve-tigations, MMM :1at2d that BURGESS seencd to consider
the fart that investigation of homosexuals wos béing made Ly Congress as

a personal affront, WM stated that the details of statements made by
BURGESS in this connection were vague in his memory, but that BURGESS!
general attitude tovard homosexuals led him to beflieve that RURGESS was
also a homosexnal. «SMW stated that for a time he had considered in-
viting BURGESS to his home, byt becnavue of the possibilit: that BURGESS
was a homosexual, he didr't want him around and no longer desired to con-
tinze his fricndship with BURGESS.

glated that his nueilngs with PURGESS were petting rather
monotonous, bucause all that BURGESS talked about was China, the United
States, and hin Lincoln Continental avtomobile. e stated thal every

: 1y o - 143 A £ the + 3
mf‘et;ng with BUAGESS was pra\“w \;cl-ILJ‘} i I'Cpetlvl(‘ni Gl Lie }JLVJ.‘)'!}S MECTLINEe

WP soid tict the last time he =aw BURGESS was when the latter came to
his office in early March of 1351, at which time RBURCESS teook him to lunch
at Bonat's Reolaurant, 1022 Vermont Avenue, H.W., in order Lo reciprorate
for all of the drinks that he had been furnished at the Press Club., oW
said that at that time BUNHGESS was ill, but that he was not aware of the
.hature of this illness. _In connection with this luncheon meeting, Wgi®
mentioned that BURGESS had driven to Bonat's with him in the former's -
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Lincoln Continental and he had parlicd between two signs designating a
no parking loaiing sone, telling SN that he didn't have to worry about
teing 1llegslly parked since he was o diplemat.

AN ;:id that during ilie time that he had some association
with BURGESS, the latter talked about joining the Metropolitan Club in
Washington, D. f‘., but he had decid~d arainst doing thot hecanze of the
six months waiting period reguired after the tiling of an application.
BURGESS then talked about joining the Press Club and S t01d him that
he would make =ome inguiry to detoimine if he were eligible for memhership
because of his position with the Fritish imbassy. (e-tated that in
March, 1951, he wrote BURGESS a le*ter, enclosed a Fress (lub application
tlank, and promised te sponsor his membership and to introduce him to two
other-potential sponsors. M stated that he had never heard from BURESS
on this matter.

SR zdvised that when hie had first learned from the press and
+

woadia that +-..« Tivvy 43 ak Tii At e vron hafaryy tha
F el LU wilay LIYLS L L vl all UJ.}J.LUJ!I(IU;. v L rs l‘IJ_D\JJ.Il.E’ CVL[I oL oM Uilf" Ll i.lGJ lLD V'CLE,
published, he was sure that RUACESS was one of them, not bhecause he was a

Communist, but, Lecause he was a resiless type of person and =zeemed so de-
preszed by his fealing that the Unibted States was going to pet the-rest

ot the world in a lot of trouble by jmshing further in China than it should.

oS o ic that BUHGESS was exciled and disturbed by atiitudes in this
country, and that hc, @SN, could well imagine ‘BURGESS looking for a
refuge in the Sovict Union or anywhere else for that matter. WP said
that he had alro considered the pos. 3ibility of BURGESS! losing his mind.

: R ake)
— reiterated that the reason ne believed that BURGESS J-ubuu go Lo

Hussia was because BUIGESS took politics so seriocusly and thought the
United States wus creating difficulties in the world which need not exist.

oA stated that he had never discussed Comaunism with BURGESS,
and that BURGEDS had never said anything about Communisn to him. B
pointed out that BURGSSS had gone to Cambridge University, and that he
consid:red him Lo have a good family background. WG :3id that it was
his opinion thal, BURGESS felt it more important to establish family positiecn
than idealistic molives,

M- (v sed that BURGISS had never indicated to him that he
was belng recalled to England, and said that he was in fact astonished to
lzarn that he had returned, because BURGESS had informe-d him that he expected
to remain in the United States at least two or three years,

-
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SN said that he did not know how BURGESS had first Jearned

of him but stated that BURGESS had mentioned that he knew %.

stated BURGESS may have lrarned of him through gbecause he,

, knew SR well. & further advised that had once
mentioned to him that BURGESS had avrived in the United States. i
stated that BURGESS had met g0 in London during the war. He said,
however, that nt the time that he met BURGESS, &ht\d already left
the United Siales and had gone bark to burope.

% d that he ostimated that during the ayp I'GX‘TE‘.tEl
six weeks that he had contact mth BiHGESS, he spent a tetal of about ten
hours with him, He stated he had never heard of DONALD MACIEAN prior to

his disappearance, and that he did not recall BURGESS ever having mentioned
him,

e
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that Rivresna while g;ig e l_gn-‘hinm van a~mmintad -lthn

W TG W T TSRS WA WAL TS

“u'-;;;-; ;p;s:;;ti;t of the Fﬁ ign Yolicy Associntion 4in Wasnington. ‘)

w. advised be first wet Guy Burgess around Junuary, 1951, at vhich

ticme ¢alled hin and stated he wos interestead ia questions eoncerning the

Far Rest. Burgess latar cave to his office and at that time explained that his
to

!

- Job at ths British Exbassy vas motivations and tendencies of the —

the
Auwricsn attitude toward the Far Xast 0t euly ir regard to the official Coverumnt
oninton but alen in m tn tha an o he mmﬁ Armvinan nu-‘hHo Mamsnen

minian but 4 ¢to ¢ha eninfion of the Arsyioan RBursneas
™

also wonted ‘ to secure various piblisbed materisls wvhich would adnqmtul ¥
reflesat the procize pubiic epinion 1n the United Atates with regard to Chins,

SNy cov Durgess sbout four or £ive times detwveen January and early
Nareh, 1951, Most of these weetinge were in the ber of the Mational Press Clud,
Veshington, D, C. R observed that Bupgess drank bee/ily but was able to ko4
his whisky and never seeced to even approsch becoming intoricated. ' ) o

anlllh stated thet he discucend with Burgess the course of officia)

= —— S PO RS Ee e N W T e a—

Americen pou.cy towerd Chins snd tried %o amalyss for him the tendencies, Smpulsen,
and eondcepts of thr present administration togetber with {ts problebs in atlerpti: -
to follov these corcepts vith 80 many Republican critics bolding aifferdnt views.
It wvas MNP oiderstanding $hat Burcess bad written a repart to the Britieh
Yoreign Of{ice predicated upon the concept that Americen public opinion vith regerd
to Chine aod the Far Bast depended uyron battle reports from Korea. HNEGER felt
that Burgess believed the rise of Corwunisa fn Chine was & Chipese ratter which

bad besn acoelerated by the Chiang Xei-shek administration beacauns of the latter's
ipafriciant and dishonest wethods. SR also felt that it was of grest ismorta e
$o Burgess sa & student of China that the Chinese situation bo allowed to follow
through in its ovn right t0 & natural concluplon and that 1t bLothered Burgmes 0
think that the United Ctates might try to control the Chinsan situation. Burgess
oaver Solddd mch sbout his background, Ee 444 sention baving vorked oa Yer
Eastern sffalrs in the BExritish Foreisn Office in London prior to etaing to the
United States. Burgese talked s grest deal adout R A.R.Fhilby of the British
Subessy with whom he wves reslding. «JNOR never met Fhilby bdut recognised the

nete because tho latter's fether bad “een famous o8 st expert on Arabin. Burgais I
told e vhai a nice fellov i'bilby \ws, that he (Burgess) liked Philby very ‘
" muah but becmust of the crovded corditions in the mlby hoasahold he was fne
—tarested in securisg en apartment of hin own, &
ol
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vas unavere of tust how Burges® hald firet learnsd of hin

' WP
but recalled that the latter had montioned xnowing AuieiNNer .

thought that Burgess might have lsarned of him through WASSN: incsauch e
be (W) oA Jehilleer vere well ncquainted. ‘UMWY olso ouce mentioned
SONMIN that Burgess had arrived in the United States. Ba Jev that
Burgess aAnd SNNIINY had pet in LovAon Quring the last war, bub that at the
tSine of the arrival of Burgess in tis United States <l had returoed to
Burope. SN said ho never had beard Of Dorald Maclesn prior to his .
disappearance aud de 414 not recnll Burgeas ever having mentlomnd hin, ‘
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wASH FROM NEW YORK 19 26 5-45 P
IRECTOR URGENT o
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] UNSUB;";'T’WAS. ESP. R. i, e
MMbMIBEOEAAMIN., VHOSE PHONE WAS CALLED BY GUY BURGESS, ACCORDING
TO HOTEL SUTTON RECORDS, DOES NOT KNOW BURGESS OR MAC LEAN. TN
RECALLS APPROXIMATELY THREE MONTHS AGO A STRANGER, WHOSE NAME POSSIBLY
SOUNDED LIKE MAC LEAN, PHONED, BUT HUNG UP AFTER BRIEF DISCUSSION.

APPARENTLY IF BURGESS PHONED MMM INSTANT CALL WAS MADE IN ER é .




STANDARD FORM NO. 64 (

Oﬁ%e Memorandumns + virtep states GOVERNMENT

D ! DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: July 12, 1951

FROM' : SAC, FO

SUBJECT: DONALD DUART MACLLAN,
_ . GUY FRANCIS de MONCY BURGLSS

, ESPICHAGE - R
e * (BuFile WMiNANNY)

Investigation re w Former French Maid of
DONALLTCLEAN

iashington Field Office teletype dated June 11, 19‘51 requested

the Boston Cffice to interview 4iNlgR and Wat‘

), regarding the French maid
ormerly in their emplcy and who was at one time in'the employ of DUNALD
MACLFAN.

g »
yhas advised that DONALD MACLEAN when living at 2710
35th Flace, Nerthwest, had a French mald who stayed with them until
they moved to F Street in Georpetovme The Franch maid then returned to
France and while there wrote a letler to the occupants of 2710 - 35th
Plzce, Northwezi, stating that she wished to return to the Unlted States.
” said the letier was referred to her and that she-advised
, f the maid's desire to return to the United States.
Subsequently, the maid was hired by them who were then residing
at .

By teletype dated June 13, 1951, the Boston Office advised
matm stated he employed a French maid named

oweulhelIR urinf the latter period of 1949. @TMINMIEINEE understocd
that 4gmegglipi came to the United States to serve the family
of a foreign diplomat whose identity was unknown to hims When this
diplomat was recalled it was necessary for WM to return to Faris,
France, as she was reportedly here under some type of special visitor's
visa. Thereafter MDY in seeking a maid hadWuilil# recommended
to him by NAPVERIVNANOENANINS -nd thereafter arranged for SN
to come to the United States under the French quotae She arrived at
the port of New York via boat sometime during September, 1949 and there-
after was employed by him for four months at his residence '

» Her services were unsatisfactory
as she was unable to perform any househeld work, and it was neceseary
for him to discharge her, 5She left the“ residence during the
latter part of 1949 and there has been no contact with her since.tbat times

. - ' .
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The New JYork Office by teletype dated June 22, 1951 advised
ithat TSSO, .: interviewed at
JapellY, al which time she advized that she was born May Z, 1916 in
France and came to the United States in 1948. Further, that she Jhad ncwer
worked for DONALD MACLEAN either in France or in the United States and did
not know hime ' ] :




Bate: June 16, 1951

To: Director
Central Intelligence Agency
2430 B Street, N.W.
Washington, D, C.

Attention: NIVINIENDDASERRIRNNG

T T e ——

Office ;JfT'Spécial Operations

From: John Edgar Hoover, Diroctor

Federal Bureay of Tovertigation
‘ ;, T L 7-::":"-.

Bubject: DONALD DUARY

GUY FRARCIS DB MORCY it

FIPTIONAGE - R T

s
Ye intend to give you in moye detall at a leter date the K
davelopments in the investigation regarding these two individuals wbile
tiny were in the United Btaten. It is believed that you will be interested
in the fact that both individuals are reported t0 have been homogexualn.
Two persons have heen interviewed in the Unlited Btates who have reported .\
on incidants involving Burgess i this regard during the time Buress wan(

L,

in this country.
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TO MR, DIJLE-IQI’Y:I‘& m DATE: Jw:2 25, 1951
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DONALD DUARTWacLEAN
GUY FRANCIS .de MONCYNBURGESS

Donald Duart MacLean and Guy Francis de Moncy 3Burgess
disappeared after aeallegedly planning to make only -a week-end
trip te St. Malo, France., They left by ship from England on
May 25, 1251, and the only trace of their whereabouts since thean,
according to RBritish sources, is that they traveled by taricah
Sfrom St., }alo to Rennes, Fraence, on May 26, 1851, Telegrams
were received by MacLean's mother and by his wife, allegedly
et a post office in Paris, France, on June §, 1351, A4 telegran
was received by Burgess' mother which had been delivered to a
post office in Rome, Italy, on June 7, 1951. Investigation has

reportedly cisclesed that the handwriting on thesc telegrams wgs
net-that of Naclean or Burgess. ?

Information developed by investigation both in the
United States and abroad reflects these men were homoseruals.
Guy burgess, while in the United States, was well known as a )
homosexzual to his associates. f)(

Donald Duart Naclean was born May 25, 1812, in England.
e is the sen of the late Liberal Party leader, Sir Donald lfaclean.
/HacLean is married to Melinda lMarling ¥acLean., She was horn
July 25, 1818, in the United States and she married Donald Duart
MacLean on June 16, 1940, in Partis. She and her mother, I'rs,
Yelinda Dunbar, are presently in England. Donaold Duart XaclLean
entered the British Foreign Service on October 11, 1935, serving
in the British Foreign Office in London until Septenber 24,
1922, JMaciean was then attached to the British Embassy in Paris
vntil June 13, 1940. He thereafter remained in the Foreiagn
Cffice in London until May 1, 1944, at which time he was trans-
ferred to serve in the British Embassy in Washington, D. C.
le remained in Washington until September 1, 1348, Thereafter
he served from November 6, 1948, until Nay, 1950, in the DBritish
Embassy in Coivo, Egypt. After allegedly recovering from a
breakdown in (airo he served from October, 1350, until his

disappearance on May 25, 1051, with the Foreign Office in Londoi \
a3 the head of the American Department,. ”
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With respect to llaclLean's breakdown in Caire, Egupt,
it has been reported that from about January, 1950, until May,
1950 HacLeaz wa.s drlnktnq heavily in company wzth a journalist,
R ¥ - - ' In lay, 1950, the
+mn men broke 1nto the apartment of two American nirls Ln Cairo
and this resulted in Maclean bm,no recalled to London., In London
he was under the care of a woman psychiatrist of Cerman origin,

Guy Francis de }Noncy Burgess was bora April 1¢, 1511,
in England., e attended Canbridge University, reportedly being
a Comnunist vhile there, From 1934 to 1935 he lectured in
history at Trinity College, Cambridge, England. From 1335 %o
1028 he was with the British Broadcasting Company engaged in
anti-Jazil propagandae worlk. From 1939 to 1941 he waes enployed i

hy the Sritish Intelligence organization, (i From 1541 to
1244 he was aegain with the Eritish Broadcasting Company. From
19244 +o 194€ he had a temporary appointment in the News

Deprnit ent of the Foreign Office in London and was theregfter
enplned in the private office of the Vinister of State, Hector
MaciNeil, until 1948, le then worked from 1948 {o 1950 in the

Far Eas*ern Deportment of the Foreign Office, and in August,

1950, was transferred to the British Emnbassy in Kashington, D. C.
in the Far Eastern Affairs Depa-tment. FHe left the United States
on transfer btack to England on jay 1, 1951. After his return he
was called before a board and  .forned that all chances for
Jurther promotion in the British Foreign Service were oucr, This
is reportedly tantamount to dismissal procedure. Burgess' recall
from the United States greuw out of a letter dated Yarch 14, 1351,
from Governor Battle of Virginic tosiiiiiiiciginiiem: , 't;he
Chief of Protocol of the State Department. In this lectter
Governor Battle called attention fo the fact that durji arch,
1951, Guy Burgess and an individual dy the name of%l
had been arrcsted and brought before Judge Binford on a charge

of reckiess driving. JBurgess claimed diplomatic innunity Jjor
himself and the driver, reportedly even going so far as to
threaten the arresting officer in the event the case¢ was prosecuted.
The individucl with whom Burgess was traveling, smtSmavgiiione
has been interviewed. I'e advised that Burgess picked him up
while he was hitchhiking to Jacksonville, Florida, and ‘'during
-the time they were driving through the State of Virginia they ‘

/,goﬂ
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were stopped three times

for drivin
¥ - - Ty

at ercessive speeds.

4 -

T ERalii

. TN

e stated that Burgess took him as fa as
harleston, South Carolina, the two men spending the night in

a tourist court some 60 miles north of Charleston, "

From January, 1947, to August, 1948, MacLean officially
represented the British Embassy on matters dealing with political
aspects of atomic energy. He reportedly had no access to
classified scientific information, but he did have full knowl-
edge of the discussions which took place during thot period
concerning cooperation between the United States, Canade, and
fngland., IHe had access to comnmunications on such matters which
passed between Kashington, D, C. and London, England, During
the same period he had knowledge of the transactions of the
Combined Development Agency and of arrangements for securing
raw materials and estimates of future production which were made
at that time. ‘)

310




Mr., Ladd
¥r, Bedmont
¥'r, Lamphere

Datle: June 19, 109051
To: ‘aeiatant Chief o7 taff, -2

epartment of ths Aray

The Pentagon

vishin:ton £5, 7. (.

verentiony hief, Tntellir aen-m Dulaton
ron; Jehn Tdear toow-r, “drectar

‘wlaral hurﬂnu a” ‘nu~stfratian
Subjects DONALD DUART Mn,‘

m-- . 3 ,"w- }‘fr Y
<, I FRAVCIS cif 7 1 AFIS '3

AR ArLOKLSE -

Reres are 3t'ache ] Nerelo
dealiny vih the dpaprearin »
“roncie i~ oney
nemarands snl adoiee you Ltrntlally th
grouin; ot of the {nvesticontion of ihe 1134
two tndtuviluocls nake it hic.ly srobable that
eanrtonnre nrants,

‘vo coptrs of o mensranius
of Nantli tuard
UTIIED, Doreginld 1tk 4!’ ‘o the nttach

Telean ani My

levrlepnents
wﬂnr1n:0 of the
oth vere Soviet
{

[




Federal Bureau of investigation June 19, 1

Page 1

DONALD DUART MacLEAN
CUY FRANCIS de MONCY BURGESS

Dnnald Duart MNacLean and Guy Francis de Moncy Burgess

7 -7
ared after allegedly planning to make only o week-end

trip to St. lMalo, France, [They left by ship from Englend on’

May 25, 1951, and the only trace of their whereabouts since then,
according to British sources, is that they troveled by taxicab
from St. Nalo to ilennes, France, on May 26, 1951. Telegrams

were received by MNacLean's mother and by his vife, allegedly

ot ¢ post office in Paris, I'rance, on June G, 1251, A telegran
was received by Burgess' mother, which had been delivered to a
rost office in Home, Italy, on June 7, 1951, Investigation has

reportedly disclosed that the handwriting on thesc telegrans was it

not that of l'aclean or Burgess.

Information developed by investigation bhoth in the
Uwiﬁed States end ebroad reflects these men were homoseruals,
Guy Burgess, while in the United States, was well known as a

homeoserual 1o his associates. é"‘

Donald Duart YacLecn was born May 25, 1913, in England,
e is the oson of the late Liberal Farty leader, Sir Donald acLean.
MacLean is married to Yelinda Marling Maclean. She was born
July 25, 1816, in the lUnited States and she married Donald Duart
MacLean on June 16, 1940, in Paris. She and her mother, ¥rs,
YMelinda Dunhar, are presently in England, Donold Duart Yoclea
b

. . ] 1
entered theo Rritish r'n‘r'p?r;n Service on Octoher ll’ 19‘_’”’ serv

in the Britieh Foreign Office in London until September 24,
1233. Maciean was then attached to the British Embassy in Faris
unttl June 18, 1940. He thereafter remained in the Foreign
Office in London until May 1, 1944, at which timec he was trans-
ferred to serve in the Aritish Embassy in Washington, D. C.

e remained in Washington until September 1, 1948, Thereafter
he served [rom November 6, 1948, until Nay, 1950, in the Rritish
imbassy in Cairo, Egypt. After allegedly recovering from a
hreakdown in Calro he served from October, 1050, until his
disaeppearance on May 25, 1851, with the Foreign Office in London

as the head of the American Depcritment. (‘)
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kith respect to acLean's breakdoun in Uairo, Eoupt,
it has been reported that from about January, 1250, until Ifay,
12950, llacLean was drinking Ln company with a journalist,
_ ' In May, 1950, the
two men broke into the apartment of two dmerican oirls mn Cairo
and this resulted in MNaclean heing recalled to London., In London

he was under the care of a woman psychiatrist of Cerman origin, l‘i

<R

Guy Francis de KMoncy Burgess was bhorn April 16, 1911,
in England. !'e aitended (Caombridge University, reportedly heing
a Communist thile there., From 1934 1o 1935 he lectured in
history at Trinity Cellege, Canbridge, England. From 1935 to
1923 he was with the British Broadcasting Company engaged in
anti-Nazi propaganda work. From 1339 to e was employed
by the sritish Intelligence organization From 1941 to
1944 he was again with the Zritish Broadcasting Company. From
1944 +p 134€ he had a temporary appointment in the News
Depawvt ent of the Foreign COffice in London and was thereafter
enploved in the private office of the Vinister of State, FHector
NacMell until 1948. le then worked from 1948 to 1950 zn the
Far Eastern Departnent of the foreign Office, and in August,
1550, was transferred to the British Embassy in Washington, D, C.
in the Far Lastern Affairs Depo—iment. Jle left the United Stotes
on transfer back to England on ;ay 1, 1951. After his return he
was celled before a board and @ .forned thaet all chances for
Jurther promotion in the British Foreign Service were over. This
is reportedly tantamount to dismissal procedurec. Burgess' recall
from the United States grew out of e letter dated March 14, 1251,
from Governor fattle of Virginic to eiNRROoRanmny /-
Chief of FProtocol of the S<ate Department. In this letter
Governor 3Battle caelled attention to the fact that during March
1951, Juy Burgess and an individual by the name of M
had baen arrestecd and brought before Judge Dinford on a charge
off reckless driving., DBurgess claimed diplomatic inmunity for
himself and the driver, reportedly even going so fer as to
threaten the arresttng officer in the event the case wags prosecuted.
The individveal with whom Burgess was traveling, nEgineniinms
has heea interviewed., JHe advised that Burqess picked him up
vhile he was hitchhiking to Jacksonville, Florida, and *‘during
.the time they were driving through the Stabe of Virginia they'

.y
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Federal Bureau q[ Inuestigation

Fage 3

were stopped three times for driving at ercessive speeds.

g " s I sl ORI

; lie stated that Burgess took him as far as
Charleston, South Carolina, the two men spending the night in

From January, 1947, to August, 1948, lMaclean officially
represented the British Embassy on matters dealing with political
aspects of atomic energy. lie reportedly had no access to
classified scicentific information, but he did have full knowl-
edge of the discussions which took place during that period
concerning cooperation hetween the United States, Canada, and
Zngland, He had access to communications on such matters which
passed hetyeen Kashington, D. C. and London, Zngland., During
the same period he had knowledge of the transactions o) the
Combined Development Agency and of arrangements for secyring

raw materials and estimates of future production which were madc’J

‘ot that time. - (
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SAC'S WASHINGTOM FIoLl (3W JRG:LT
’ BOSTOK
- dik YORX
- ] - - ) . - 2’
" Y2 APR 9 iz03 IR |

Be tnvestiggtion being conducted to locate and interuied maid
employed by-Donald MecLean in Paris and Weshington, De Cp
Investigction tndicates maid loter employed by \

now vesidiny Boston. Previous tnvestigation oclsc indicoted maid's

name waos . but one individual of this ncme located
and 4dlterview bu NYO but she dented hcving been employed by Maclean.

m!/i
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FTANDARD PORM NO. 84

Oﬁice Memm&ndzcm s UNITED ST!\"I"'ES GOVERNMENT

S i
‘ / 10 :  Mr. Tolson / DATE: July 10, 1851 ;é
v i !
' FROM : L. B. Nichols r ' '
/ f 4 '
SUBJBECT: ::J- etk -—— e

W come _in _to see me on July Sth. KHe had
received o lengthy memorandum frow his London correspondent

who has been invesiigating the background of Mclegn and Burgess
This agded nothing to our information and all appecred to be
Srom public sources. KHe quoted ertensively from FParlimentory
debotes, and charged that ¥clean had been engaged
in atomic political maZiieraz. 38 _has checked wiZh the °
Atomic Energy Commission and they refuse tg tell Rim anything.
I told him we of course would moke np comment,

wﬁl@n correspondent quoted an unnamed source
Srom the Britiah Foreign Office and an unnamed source in_the
Aperican Embasay, The substance was that the best information
Surnisheg was that these two individucls went off on a lark

and probably got killed. wJMMI o/ course, has not fallen ‘67,

Sor this. ‘ C R

cer Mr.Ladd Y,’b‘!(}l \‘
LiN:CMC
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REPORT 7-1

¢ of the { |

—alc . LABORAYORNY

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
¢ WASHINGTON D.C.
y July 13, 1951

™ 3aC, Philadelphis

Toere follows the meport of the PAI Laboratory or the .
axasination of evidenss recsived fron your offfoe July 3, 19°1.

Re: . . hw
“g¥ STITLCT, was. t i John Edgar Hoover, Director

i } YOUR FILE NO. i ) :

‘ » . . FBI FILE NO ,’ i

LAB. NO. 4 '

Exsminsbion requested by l

P R T p—

P oS -pni
Relerence L.t.b.r &/’O/SI
Examination requested. M t
Specimens -

A e o robp—ra s f% Fs e . e ks e

K, Handwritten letter on letterhesd astation I the British |

Embassy Washington, dbeginning "Dear &— Just & ..

Short ca4s™ Bigned OUY BUROLSS, U

5 Envelope to duAndiNInwhetpapnlllf Dot taarkod Aucust 15, |

- 1950 and accompanyin; four-pa-e letter, messase bezinning .

N "I have just finlshed ,ssy" in the known handwriting of OUYge . |

BURGESS, @ v

vt , E6 Alr Mail envelope to NweneRBNNRUINRENY, Dostoarked’ b

_\t Lpeptender 22, 1950‘ and accompanying three=pace letter, |
: o> Bedsace dbe/inn I trust you received my ..:»" oontaining. -°

S SN the known handwrlting of 0UY BUROESS,

v Result of Examination: I

- . \'.

‘Spocineps Ky SrwGII™ME pre peturned berewith. Photogriphle
eonies are retained, ﬂgp:ﬁ‘!" . - N

oMo Cer
| 9 L v
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%Eﬂ‘m A NEW YORK ) ‘ URGENT
TNSUB e A EPIM I

«B, AEC, MET DONALD D. MACLEAN AT LUNCHEON GIVEN FOR HIM JUST PRICR ll

T0 HIS DEPARTURE FROM THE US IN ONE NINE FOUR KRIGHT BY THE ARC STAFF

MEMBERS TO THE COMBINED POLICY COMMITTEE. fflF HAD NO SOCIAL CONTACT WITH
MACLEAY AND POSSESSED O INFCRMATION PERTINENT THIS casE. (NN,

ADVISED THAT MACLEAN IN ADDITION 10 SERVING AS SECRETARY TO THE 0. B.
TELEATION TO THE CONDED POLICY COMITTEE ALSO REPRESENTED G B. ON THE -
 CONBINED DEVELOPMENT AGENCY, W% KNE# MACLEAN PROFESSIONALLY FROM BARLY V|
ONE NINE POUR SEVEN VEEN HR JOINED THIS AGKNCY AND UNTIL MACLEAN LEFT THE

FTTFAPL WRA AT AYT SRS A SEm q Sy Ty SR TR A WP LA v i el rnn TR L

U5. HE HAD WO SOCIAL OONTACT WITH HIM OTHER THAW MERIING WITH HIN AND |
, OTHERS AT LUNCHEONS HELD IN CONJUNCTION WITH AGENCY'S WORK. MACLEAN '
DMPRESSED HIM AS A CONSERVATIVE, CAPABLE, AND DISCREET PERSON WHO GAVE WO

EXD PAGE ONE



INDICATION OF BEING SYMPATHETIC TOWARDS RUSSIA OR COMMUNISM. il DNAELE
TO IDENTIFY MACLEAN'S SOCTAL ASSOCIATES BUT ADVISED THAT ONEofiifiummmmer
A BRITISH CITIZEN FORMFRLY EMPLOYED AT THE G. B. EMBASSY HERE KNEW MACLEAN

Q@AM , STATE DEPARTMENT AND SGRUNINNE AEC, WHO ALSO SERYED AS
e
STAFF MEMBERS ALONG WITH MACLEAN ON THE COMBINED DEVELOPMENT AGENCY.

END PAGE TWO




the following Teletype message t0: II\H&.;],

WASHINOTON FROM WASH FIELD

ECTOR ‘mMROERWTYT
IN ADDITION TO ABOVE, ! STATES HE
1 KNEW MACLRAN WHILE IATTER IE US AND SpW HIM INFREQUENTLY I¥ BIS CAPACITY .-
-l '  —— . WW _,.y* .
AS A REFORTER. STATES HE HAS ¥O INFO RE MACLRANS POLITICAL STMPATHIES. LN

E WERSAYS HE IS NOT ACQUAINTED WITH OUY BURGBSW



]

TON AND NEW YOR. FROM WASHINGTON FIELD 23 1% 0 AM

firecTor aD sac ol g o
UNSUE, HAMIME R. REBUTEL JUNE IWENTY ONE LAST.

S TN,
AR S OUPEI FETTERATED INFORMATION IN REFTEL. STATED

MEETING WAS THAT OF HA'I‘IONA'L COUNCIL FOR THE PREVENTION OF WAR AND WAS HELD

\

AT ONE NAUGHT ONE EIGHT EIGHTEENTH STREET, N. W., AT ELEVEN A.M. JUNE TWENTI:
E
IAST, INDIVIDUAL WHO MALE THE REMARKS CONCEFNING MACLEAN AND BURGESS WAS

SN 51 1> ssieag REURKED ¥E

HAD RECEIVED A CALL FROM A PERSON WHOM HE CONSIDERED 70 BE ISIALLY BELTABLE

*ADVISING HIM THAT MACLEAN AND BURGESS WERE IN THIS COUNTRY AND HAD SQME f‘i"

LETTERS WHICH HAD BEEN EXCHANGED BETWEEN THE BRITISH LABOR OOVERNMENT AND

THE USSR, THAT THESE LETTERS WERE NOT S8ALFABIE IN EUROPE AND THEY, THEREFORE,

CAME T0 U,5. I EFFQRT 10 SFIL EM. M INDICATED MACIEAN AND BURGESS

WERE UNFRIENDLYI TO BRITISE LABOR QOVERNMENT AND WERE ADVOCATES CF PEACE.

@R THOUGHT THE IETTERS WERE SUCH THAT THEY WOULD REFIECT UNFAVORABLY
UPON THE BRITISH LABOR GOVERNMENT. HE TOLD THE MEETING EE HAD CONTACTED THE

EASTERN REPRESENTATIVE OF THE CHICAGO TRIBUNE

HEARST PUBLICATIONS BUT DID NOT IDENTIFY THE IND J'. ) .

THOUGHT THESE PAFERS WOULD BE THE ONLY ONES WHO C mmnntomms'mm
FOR THIS INFORMATION, HE INDICATED HE HAD NOT BERN ABLE TO LEARN WHETHER

RITHER OF THESE INDIVIDUALS HAD BEEN CONTACTED BY MACIFAN (R BURGESS. Wil
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FORM No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT
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FELwrunr — e AU OF IIxvee.. TION

mit :
WASHINGTON FIELD , NY _.*'

REFORT MADE AT

NEW YORK

DATE WHEN

7/re/51
1

WHICH MADE m
7/1 {g>51. !

Tk
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DONALD- DUART”MAC L%égv
GUY FRANCIS de MON BURGESS

CHARACTER OF CASK

“ o\
ESPIONAGE - R | ‘;

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

o
DONALD DUART MAC LEAN and wife MEL INDA - h
arrived NYC, 5/6/Li. MAC LEAN destined j
T e

‘-'D l 1. 4nn+n'n, D-f‘ o "J'

et
tish muuuaa;, wa s Ve

spring of 19]4.14 MAC LEAN was assigned to
the PRritish Embassy, Washington, D.C.

and upon arrival, NYC, his wife \
went to 1ive with DUNBARS ‘

never exhibited Commu
sald "family gra
‘'a homesexusl.
British Diplomat, advised MAC LEAN entered
Rritish Foreign Service 1938; stated he

never heard of MAC LEAN having any Communist
synpathies. M ., atated

GUY BURGESS & homesexual. BURGESS never _
indjgated sympathy for Communism tow N

W— stated he met
GESS on Queen Mary, 5/1/51, en route

Furope, and later saw him in Europe. MS“

never exhibited ro-Soviet sq;,r"npre.‘!:hie?:’k
£nnn MM i1 eS8 ever
a.ut.-vs ud.&ib U
plamning trip w!th B‘JRGESS

stated no indlcation BURGESS wee
pro-Communist, Wclose friend

|

S I

by




NY ‘Sno

of BURGESS, stated BURGESS a homo-
sexual; never heard BURGESS express
Communist sympathies.

¥new BURGESS in London; states he had
no reason to believe BURGESS pro-
Communist or pro-Soviet., Immediately
prior to disappgarence of BURGESS, he
had told SRS o oS
hoping "to make a Mediterranisn cruise®.
Friends and relatives of MAC LEAN and
BURGESS who were contacted have no
information as to wheresbouts of either.‘

- P -
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DETAILS:
DONALD DUART MAC LEAN

on May 6,/19111; DONALD DUARP/FTAC LEAN and his
wife MELINDA-FAC LEAN, nee MELINDA*MARLING, were interviewed
by the Federal Bureau of Investigation in connection with
the Foreign Travel Controcl Program.

The MAC LEANS had arrived in the United States
on this date eboard the Queen Elizabeth. Mrs. MAC LEAN
carried american passport No. 1142 issued by the American
Embassy, London, England on April L, 19L44. The passport
bore the notation dated April L, 1944 that the passport was
valid for travel to return to the United States. Mrs.
MAC LEAN was trgveling with her husband and stated that her
probable stay in the United States would be two or three
weeks and that her address would be in care of the British
Embassy, Washington, D.Cs : - (‘)

DONALD DUART M. C LEAN hed British passport Koe
120698 issued July 20, 1939 by acting British Counsul General
HARRIS. The passport indicated that MiC LEN was & British
sub ject by birth, having been born in London, Mey 25, 1913,
He hed diplomatic visa No. 329 issued by the imerican
Embassy in London on March 31, 1944, MaC LEWXN indicated
that he was 8 second secretary in the Diplomatic Service
and gave his destinatlon as the British Embassy, Washington,
P.Ce He advised that his wife would probablz stay with
Mrs. C. W. H. DUNEaH, "y " for
several days and then would proceed to Washington, D.C. to
join him. (@
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“MELINDA then merried DONAID MAC LEAN in
late May or early Junc of 19L0 and then they fled Paris

before the German occupation. They subsequently arrived

in Great Britein and in December, 1940 MELINDA returned to

the United States pregnant to the extent that she was due to

have & baby

Subsequently shc had & baby which dled several days after

birth, and following this she lived with the DUNBARS at
until the fall of 1941, when she returned

to England to join her husband. ("v

e s tatcd that DONALD MiC LEAW is the
son of thec latc Sir DONALD MAC LEAN, 2 leader of the
Liberal Party in Greet Britain. He said that in the spring
of 194l DONALD MAC LEAN was assigned o the British Embassy
in Washington, D.C. and upon arrival in this country,
MELIND/. MAC LEAN went immedlatcly to DUNBAR'S farm in the
Berkshires at Egremont, Massachusetts, ‘l)

I = ¢ 020 . R .
cordin Sepmme, MELIND.. MAC IELN romal

to ied
at this farm during the entirc year of 194k, DON&LD MAC LELN
visited at the farm whenever hce could get away from
Washington, which Yl described &s about oncc a month.
stated that he wes in Washington, D.C. quite fre-
quently during thls time y
but h¢ said he never met any assoclates of DON/LD ‘)

M..C LE,N there,




ny o,

? reccalls thot some time in the spring
of 1945 M.LC LE.XN obtaincd an apartment in Washington, D.C.

eand his wife joinocd him therce. He belicves that in the

fall of 1945 MELIND. M.C LEAN gave birth to a son. He

stated that he was with MLC LEWN quitc fregquently during

the year of 194y and recalled that DON.LD M.C LEAN'S average
visits to DUNRR'S farm werc of two or thrcc days duration, )

il ccclorod thet during 2ll of his contacts
with DON..LD M..C LEX he ncver suspccted that the latter
wag in any way "morc liberal than ROCSEVELT". K')

During the year of 194l <l rccalled that

DON/LD M.€ LE.N,on his trips from Washington, D.C. to Egremont,
Massachusetts, would travel from Washington to New York
erriving at Penn Station in New York Clty., On some occaslons
M.C LEAN would go from Penn Station to Grand Contrael Station
and there catch e train to Hillsdale, New York, and then
procced by taxi to the DUNB.R farm. On other occasions, when

wes planning to drive up to the farm for a weekend,
M.C LEAN would join <RI ot SAIWPINNINER -nd the two
would drive up togcther. On some occasions both WM and
MiC LEM would go to the farm by train in the monner previous
described, (‘3

e “ 3y}?
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said that he never met M.C LE/N at Penn
Stotion and MELIND.. M.C LE\N never met DON.LD thore elther.
steted that DON.LD M.C LEX nevcr was accompanied by

any onc on these trips to .the DUNBLR farn, - (’

“ recallcd thnt on two or thr'ee occasions

19&& or 19& » he did call
DON,LD M.C LEiN at the British Embassy end invite him over
for cocktails. - sald that on the few occasions

M.C LEAN did come, he ncver did stay for dinner, but left
beforc the others did. ('

WP ~iviscd thet possibly an aunt of
MELIND.'S might have visited with the M.C LEANS whlle they
were residing in Washington, D.C. '

He volunteercd the obscrvation that MELINDA
MAC LE&Y would have been much more the type to furnish
Russia with information thaen wag DON.ID M.C LEiN., Whon
asked to explain this remark, SR sz21d thet he did not
went it to seem that he thought MELIND.. was in any woy &
“redical or Communist", but seid that he considered her to
be a "social misfit" and that she seemcd to look down upon
merican sod al 1ife. He stated that on mony occeasions
at the farm in Massachusetts MELIND/ left a party or social

gathering and retired to her room, stating in effect that
she wes borod, ’

B doscribed DONALD M.C LELN as over 6 feet
tall, blond straight hair, slim build, weighing zbout 175 to
I80 1bs., who had a nice pcrsonality, dressed in tweedy
casual sults, wore no glasses and had very bad doecayed teot‘

_'7_
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He stated that according to the
"family grapevinc”, diehithtieieefilp. DON..LD M.C LEiN, is
a homoscxunl and «NMMMMR® belicves that this knowledge is a
fector in the femily difficulty following the nervous break-
down of DON.LD MALC LiAN in Cairo, Egypt in about 1949. )

SN, described DONALD MLC LEAN as an intelligent,
lovcl-thinking and hard-working carcer man who was far shead
of men his own sge in the British Forclgn Service. He sald
thet he first met DON.LD in about 1945 in New York City

«WM ~dviscd that M.C IE./N never exhibited
any Communist sympathies, but added that MiC LE/N did hoid
"1ibcral™ views., He said when discussing Communism, MLC LE/N
spoke with carc and decliberation and with no enthusiasm, K‘\

Hc said he hos ot seen MAC LELN since 1948,
following M.C LEAN'S rcturn to London and his appointment in
Cairo, Zgypt. VNN declared that the famlly claims that
th: nervous breakdown of MLC LEAN had been brought on by
climetc in Egypt and also that MAC LEAN'S "liberel" viewpolnts
resulted in conflicts within himself in carrying out -
instructions regarding his work in Egypt. '

SN, could not recall any names of acguaintances
of DCN..LD M.C LE&iN'S and he 8nid he recalled no pattern in
MAC LE4&N'S visits tco New York City from Washington, De.Ce
He* dld recall that MAC LEAN arrangcd entrancc into the Unlted
States for & family housekoeper from London in about 1946,
He did not know tho namc or whercabouts of this family
housckeeper, but he believed that she returned to London with
the MAC LEMNS in 19L8, @3

- 9 - Lo 1*3:7
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*\ advised thet DONALD MiC LELN was o
"heavy drinkerY on occesions while in the Unlted States,

end he expressed the opinion that MAC LEAN is presently

on a "binge" end 1s not involved in espionage, as is indicated
in the newqu)ers. He then said that if DON/LD MiC LEAN was
involved in espionage, in his opinion such involvement would
result from MaC LEAN'S Cairo appointment, rather than while

in the United States, He stated that he based this statement
merely upon his own opinion of MAC LEAN, which he formed

during his association with DON.LD in the United States, \‘)

SR icc1arcd that while in the United Statos,
MAC LELN at various times had summer homes or spent vacations

L= O B L -—lale il

in Cape Cod; Quogue, Long Island; Miami, Florida; and for
about_three weeks the M.C LELNS resided with the ¥ ‘

at SHBMEE: could give no
approximate dates for the rcsidences mentioned above, He dig
stete that he recalled MAT LEAN at one time declaring that

he had some friends in Italy, town unknown, whose names

were "PORTEFINOT, ' \

«NMI™ could provide no additional information
concerning the activities or possible whergpbouts of DONALLD
M.\C LE/iN. She said she never heard of G JRGESS until
the present publicity. She recalled meeting DON.LD MiC LELN
only & few times, which included a visit to his Washington
homc in 1946, The only friend or acquaintance of DONLLD
MLC LELN that she recalls was )

-y
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iR s2id thaet he never met either of' the
MiC LEANS and suggested that pec J
former attorney, one Iy RSN SEN
O night have some knowledge of the M.C LEANS. Q‘ﬂ’

New
York City, was interviewed bv the writer on June 13, 1951, (QJ )

advised thaet hc first met DONALD MAC LEAN

1ns~1947 at o mcoting of the Combined Development Trust in
Washington, D.C. w- He

said that MAC LEAN was not a member ol the Trust, but as the
assistant to Sir GORDON MONROE, United Kingdom representative,

M.C LEAN attended all the meeotings of the Trust from 'ﬂi
40

- 11 -
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March, 1947 until he left the United States, MR advised
that this trust was composed of United States, United
XKingdom and Canadian members mmd the purpose was to develop
information concerning the locetion and availability of

raw materials for atomic production. Also, the Trust
carrlcd on negotiations for acquiring thesc necessary raow
materiels, as well as the allocation of raw materials. He
said that thesc¢ Trust meetings cocurred intermlittently,
sometimes two or thrce & month, while at other times no
meetings took placc for onc or two months. @'b

satif® =150 doclarcd that DONALD MAC LEAN was
2 United Kingdom representative on the Combined Pollcey
Cormi ttee, of which the United States Secretary of State
waes the Chairman. He said this committece discussed policx‘l)
in the field of atomlc encrgye. \™

g - cnlled that DON.LD M.C LE/N attended
e three-duy declassification conference which was héld in
October of 1947, At this confercnce the discussions werc
limited to thc atomic ¢nergy information held in common
by the United Stetes, Canada and England during the war,
He said also that this conference included a discussion
of estomic weapons. He pointed out that another United
Kingdom represcntative at this declassification conferencq
was KLAUS FUCHS, confessoed Sovict espionage agent, @

e dcclared that he never knew DONALD MAC LELN
very well, although he met him occasionally at cocktall
partlies in Washington, D.C. Hc did recall attending
g farewell party for DON.LD MiC LEAN In the leatter's home
in Washington, D.C., at & time that he places as the summer
of 1948, He said that approximately 4O or 50 people were
present at this farewell party. \"\J

S advised that he had never had any
discussions or "bull sessions" with DONALD MiC IEAN, and had
no knowledge of MAC LE.N'S political inclinations. BHe snid
that most of his discussions with MiC LEAN were of an O

- 12 - -
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official nature, and he does not recall MAC LEAN ever
making any statements that could be construed as pro-
Communist. He sald his recollection of MAC LEAN is that
of a pleasant, easy-golng young man whom he would not
describe as tense or garrulous. had no knowledge

of eny close assocletes or MAC LE/N, nor did he know any
members of MLC LELN'S family. ‘

Advised that DONuLD MAC LEAN had entered the British

Foreign Service in 1938 and that they were stationed
in Paris in 1938 and 1939. S ]

- MAC LEAN “had steyed on in Paris.

He necxt heard of DONALD MiC LEAN in 147 when
he was attached to the Rritish Embassy in Washington, D.

Cp)
NN statcd thaet he sew MAC LEAN once in

the Unitod States in 1948 at the Plaza Hotel, New York City.
Ho met MAC LEAN and his wife in the lobby of the Plaza
Hotel and at theat time MAC LEN told him that he and his
wifc were going to Calro, Egypt for a nocw assignment,
stated that hc heard that MAC LEAN had a nervous breakdown
in Csiro and was drinking too muches He further heard that
while in Calro, some incldent occurred during which

MAC LEAN beat up some Egyptians and was thus recalled to

England, @

\
: m understood that .

mptod to stralighten DONALD out when he returned to
Engiand, and thereaftcr- DONALD-wes placed in the American

C . %:3
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Department in the British Foroelgn Office., “‘pointed

1k dland Flhe fmoavml oanw Neanaombmand A0 s Wamal o1 APFS
U“U wilch UJ.LL: T L L Ludl Al UJ'J‘-“-J v i Wilidis & WL & i b s

I £
b = £l
does not handle the confidential work pertaini ng to Americse
and England. ‘

He remarked that MAC LEAN was a very easy-going,
intelligent, popular sort of individual, who had a little
money. FHe gaid MAC LEA4AN'S father had been s very well )
respected politician In Grest- Britein, '

J-‘LI 4

whatiiiie. ~3vicced that he nover he that DONLLD

R T—— "““""“"“ haddd ad B AT AT AT e R
MAC LEAN entertalined any Communist sympathies or expresscd
any pro-Soviet views, He said he could not imagine DONALD
being cngeged in esplonages He declared that MAC LEAN'S
friends included the artist and intellectusl type, which‘\

the British sometimes call thce "Bloomsbury”,

had no idea where DONALD MAC LEAN could
have gone, or wherc he 1s. He expressed the opinion that
MAC LZAN hed "cracked up again", for he could not imagine
DON/LD leaving his wife, who was about to have another
babye. He suggested that possibly both DONALD MAC LEAN and
GUY BURGESS sare crazy. However, hc stated 1t was un-
believable to him that they would "go over to the Russian
side because they had seen too much and heard too much of )
what Russia actually is". &‘

He remarked that both BURGESS and MiC LE/N have
many friends throughout Burope, which they made during
their assignments with the British Foreign Office, He knew

of no closc contacts of DONALD MAC IEAY in the United
States, L"

Cw 2

L




On June '
British Embassy in Ceiro, Egypt, at which time DONALD

MAC LEAN was also there.

sl BONIN stoted that she had not been employed
by any one named MiC LEAN in the United States or in Fram ce,
and she added that the name MAC LENN was totally unfamiliar
td her. Photographs of both DONALD MAC LEAN and his wife
MELIND: were exhibited toANUMRINOsNNe, and after viewing
same, she stated that she had never seen those people before.

- 15 - 252
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She further peinted ou
domestic in France. N

GUY FRANCIS de MONCY BURGESS

W, New York City, was interviewed on June 10,
19 y SA )

He advised that he never heard of DONALD MAC LEAN
until the recent publicity. Concerning GUY BURGESS,
i stated that hc met BURGESS 1n gpprpximately early
BURGESS arrived from Washington, D.C., visited this
apartment, and introduced himself to as & friend
of . BURGESS stayed over several days and advised

that he was worhing with Sir GﬁnEWYN JEBB at the
stated that .

United Natlons.
from the United States at the time of

. R AN

SN declared thot several weeks later he
made & business trip to Washington, D.C. and he contacted
BURGESS, who was then residing with another British Embassy
of ficial and wife in a frame housc on Nebraska Avenue.

Llso rooming at the same house was a young lady w an
employee of the British Embassy. BURGESS edvised%
that he was considering marriage to this girl, whose name



T S

YN iid not recall M. _
BURGESS 1ntr0duced” to: one BRI,

, B, who appeared to be a
good friend of BURGESS and the three of them had dinner
at an unidentified restazurant out of town,

On the following day, which was a Sunday,
BURGESS took for a drive to Great Falls, Maryland.

[N p " -

r AR e . | BURGESS
advised N p he had had homosexual relationship with
onc "PETER" in England before the recent war. PETER went
into the armed forces and BURGESS said that he had looked
forward to resuming his 1life with PETER after the war,
However, some major upset took placc bgtween the two after
the war, ending the relationship. knew nothing
further about this PETER. - (

On this trip to Great Falls, BURGESS brought
30 or 4O small drawings and water colors that he had done,
most of which were scenes from the Middle East. BURGESS
expressed love of 1life in that part of the world, especially
thc Mohammedan countries, where men are dominant and women
are in the background. BURGE3S also expressed the opinlon
that the Western world was very "muddled" and said he would
1ike to get away from it. He told WS that the things
he had hoped for in the way of peacc, and gencrally
improved conditions had not comc to pass. However, (NG
stated, ESS never indicated any sympathy for Communism.
Mso,% said that BURGESS dld not mention any
studies of Marxism or Cormunism which he might have made. 'f

N> icclared that he could not recall
BURGESS specificelly mentioning which near eastern country
or countries he would like to go to, or any particular

friends in that arca, except that he had expressed apprecia-
tion of the boauty of St. SOPHIA in Turkey. N-tated

- 17 - Q J7
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that BURGESS may heove elso expresscd admiration for Syria.p

In early October 1950 <N o c2116d that
BURGESS visited New York iity and bclieves he stayod at
the Hotel Sutton. recalled that he hed dinner wlth
BURGESS and a friend of BURGESS, whose first name was

P -
_ , He believes this individual was staying at '
the Hotel Pierre. (

of friendahi- with

Matated that thc,se
exuals., He said he broke his friendship

homos
< a1 r h T - Frory
with BURGESS because of this snd BURGESS' intempersate d‘i.l.f

ing. «@WAMENE®thinks that BURGESS borders on a "psycher—
pathic condition",

recalled that BURGESS boasted
. ,,aswellas__

ndividualslare"

adv d that he er eV D
M.C LEAN. He said he met GUY BURGESS socially epproximaotely
two years ago in London md has had slight acquzintence

with BURGESS since. Hc edvisod that BURGESS' closest friend

to I knowledge is mrobably »
M-—-N (m

“ recalled that on the last weekend before
the disappearance of BURGESS ﬁd 213 LE“Ni BURGESS wg-._-*i‘
2 gdt+insg the bome A AP W ArCN B - — .,

According to

' kY [ ay of inatant
invited“ to supper at his

o
o

o

r lm
kil

mmti

weekend,'
homc. After the disappe arance of BURGESS and MAC LEAN was
inown, YNNG sdviscd PeuNMSEERSeNEY that BURGESS,

pl
“ L

- 18 - il
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during the cvening of the date he had supper at the

home, told -her that he was Thoping to make a
Mediterranean cruisc®, but did not give her any further
details., aile stztcd that he had no reason to believe
that BURGESS was sympathetic to the Communist cause or to
Russi e, ' l‘

These records also show that F., G. dc M. BURGESS
béoked passage on the same trip through the "United Kingdom
Delegation”, and was assigned to cabin No. B-130, cabin
class., BURGESS shared the same cabin wit . ’J
and < -

- 19 - | R
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s 1k, 1951

b was intcrvi ewcd by

Si 4 )

At this timc MR advised that he met GUY
BURGESS on the Queen Mary on May 1, 1951 em route to
Furorr . WM said that he debarked at Cherbourg, while
BURGESS proceeded to Southampton, England. *

»

for about four days and then on to London, arriving there
sbout May 21, 1951, approximately two days later he
telephoned GUY BURGESS and met him at the BURGESS flat,
where they had cocktalls and dinner. ')

o stated that he mct BURGESS on thrce
occasions in London,

stated that while he occasionglly met
other friends of BURGESS nt the Reform Club, he is positive =
that hc never met DON.LD MAC IEAT, nor does he recall
BURGESS mentioning thls man, (‘

declarcd that throughout his relatlon-
ship with BURGESS, he was aware of the latter's general
unhappiness and u.nstability, bordering on mental illness.
e ettributed this condition to BURGESS' recall from the
Unitcd States to London, and the unscttled conditlon of
his futurc., S =zdviscd thut he docs mot recall that
BURGESS revealcd to him any of hls plans for the I‘uture.‘)

- 20 = e jf" 7

et

s




4

Ny i

He stated that he knew nothing about any money

1at BURGESS may have possessed, q--wr""""-"""‘szaicl that he
could not recall that BURGESS ever mentioned Communism or
that he evidenced any pro-Communist or pro-Russian attltudes,
QNI 314 recall that on occaslion BURGESS criticized the
Russians for "fouling things internationally". Politicsally,

belicves BURGESS to be in line with thc, present labor
government policies in Great Rritain, ‘)

T
Il

ot

* recalled that at various times BURGESS

Acadwma +m ma o Flan Aanmddrm woarntd a1l anl o
MU S LLTO UU 5\-’ UU UIJ.D LSl F VLI‘U‘JU’ MRL LWL OL J.J

He recalled further BURGESS mentioning a friend
who had settled in a beautiful place 1In Locerno in
Switzcrland and he indicated that he, BJRGESS, would like
some day to settle down. ‘J

expressed shock on rcading of BURGESS!
believed flight to an "iron curtain" country, and he stated
that of the two places of aszl_um: he believed that BURGESS
wrn1113A aalaort Cudtean)anA

would select Switzerland. deniod planning any

trips with BJRGESS, specifically a2 trip to Paris. ')

On Junc 15, 1951 the interview with RN
M ;55 continued and he stated that he had a meoting
with GUY BURGESS sbout 3:00 P.M. on May 25, 1951 at the
Reform Club. At this time BURGESS gave him detailed
for contactin i o

writtbn instructi-ni

: « Howeveor, EJRGESS in"t vO COIiva
- until May 28, 1951. said that he tho ght
these instructions rather strange, since it was his
original understanding that BURGESS would person&ally lntro-
ducc him to i said, however, that he did
not question BURGESS for his reason for this change. ‘)

4t that time also, WS rccalled that
BURGESS told him that he was having dinner on that evening

(Ma}r 95 1951\ with a8 f"n'l anmAd ubha woo hn'nr"'nn mnh{'!-n'l

e dk de Wil N LA F S Ay A AACA W ddd b Ad 4 Vila L

difficulties, BURGESS did not mention the name of this
friend, but he said he was going away over the weekend

ﬂ“'-
.’.

~Armtnnd -
acvw
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with tu*s friend i n ‘order to Mhelp this friend help
himself", ecalled that BIURGESS had stated that

he preferred not to go away with this friend, however.

, 1&,‘)
aiaew stated that he and BURGESS left t
Reform Club about 5:00 P.M. on May 25, 1951, He said that
BURGESS had parked his car outside of the club. He
noticed a sign on the windshield of the car indicating that

1t had been rented but he did not remember the name of
the compeny. However, BURGESS told ¥iliille® that he had not
rented the car but that it had been rented by a friend, who
let him use it. VWM ALd not know whether this friend
was the same e with whom BURGESS was going away over the
weekend. & described this car as a small,brown, Rritish
made car, either a two or four door sedan., He remembered
that BURGESS then drove him to a place. where he could more
easlly get to the Green Park Hotel, where he was staying.
DM dcclared that this was his last contact with BURGESS.
d he noticed no luggage in this ecar; but he did

He g=al
observe a blue Mackintosh type coat in the car. He said
he did not believe that this coat belonged to BURGESS. (‘)

stated that on May 26, 1951 he recelved
a telephone call from& BURGESS!' roommate, who informed
him that BURGESS had not come home that evening. Wil
wanted to know 1f sl had information regarding the

whereabouts of BURGESS. told Vii§# that he had no
such information because he had been previously instructed -

WM of his (BURGESS') plens for thab

by BURGESS not to tell
weskend.,

On May 27, 1951 MR said that he was contacted
personall Dt SMREINE ¢ they drove to the
home of who has been a friend of BURGESS for
many years. It was at this time that il told

of BURGESS' plan for the weeckend. Both 4 and

were disturbed because BJRGESS never went away without
telling G and his mother (Mrs. BURGESS). and
: seemed to think that BURGESS was Ygolng down hill

| 2 10
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mentally” for a long time. * said that BURGESS used
cocaine for relief from severe headaches,which were the

result of g fall. He &lso sald that BURGESS. suffers frob
diabetes. _

that he saw Gl ‘ at the Reform Glub end at
BURGESS! apartment prior to his departure. At the time

to0ld them that he was goling to report the dlseppearance
of BURGESS to some security agency connected with the (.)
British Forelgn Office.

recalled that on one occasion at the
g e T T

Dafrrn Mk TOMN
Reform Club, BURGESS introduced him to s Who

T LA
seemed to know BURGESS very well, BURGESS EISW of a
girlfrisnd but he never mentioned her name to o

thought she 1lived in or around Washington, D.C. (
QWIS :21d that BURGESS had given no indication

of being & homosexunl, but he thought BURGESS! den
efforts in his behalf peculiar. ’

On June 30, 1951 A ;o s rccontacted
AN R

by the wrilter and SA At this time

AN 2dvised that he roceived a cable from F U
on June 26, 1951 as follows: . ‘),
¢

"Worried. No news. Did you get
my two letters? '
advised that he received only one letter fromJiiiows
end he received this about two weeks prior to this i
o e T
{J ’H~ o

N

;23-




k”

\ 4

ny e

interview. He said that no mention of BURGESS was made
in the letter other .than that 4fi# had no news concerning
BURGESS. Wii® said that he destroyed this letter.

sent & cable to W C in response to the
latter's cable and advised : he was "O K " m

‘ ; - . '.

The "New York World Telegram and Sun®" carried
gn article on June 22, 1951 repeating an article that
sppeared in the "London Dally Express", to the effect that
a man,who hes been BURGESS' roommate for fourteen years,
had stated thet BURGESS told him of plans to teke & holiday
in France beginning May 25, 1951 with a young American
medical student whom BURGESS met on the Queen Mary. (‘)

who was apparently the young
American medical student mentioned in the above article,
was questioned specifically concerning this matter but he
denied that he ever had any plans to go to France or anywhere
else with BURGESS. Hc polnted out that he hed just returned
from France prior to May 25, 1951, and on that date he
was preparing for hls return to the United States. C.

at: ) o] » b

. n June 16, 1951
S Avliinimenamllenungy. ("

M stated that he sajiled on the Queen P
d on May 1, 19581, He sald he shared =8

his trip with GUY BURGESS but had little
contact with BURGESS and he could not recall BURGESS! namse
until it was mentioned to him. i soid tha he

had not connected this man that hec met on the Queen Mary

wlith the BURGESS who 1s the subject of so much publicity

until the date he was interviewsd, ')

He recalled that BURGESS left the ecabln on

the Queen Mary early each morning and returned late in the

evening. Accordingvto BURGESS conducted himself




e T —
NY

properly and
thet he =appe

L

e noticed nothing unusual about BURGESS except
e

h
ared to be a "heavy drinker",

-
\—'I
He declared that he had no conversations with
BURGESS except & brief one in which BURGESS advised of his
connection with the Britlsh Foreign Servlce. (’

said that he met no shipboard friends

of BURGESS, except on the last day at sea BURGESS brought

a m% io his cabin briefly but he did not introduce him to
»gtBRNNN 123 no knowledge concerning the

T —— e m T e———

contents of BURGESS' baggage, which he r ecalls consisted of
several valises and onc trunk, (‘

It would appear that the man that BURGESS
brought to his cabin, as mentioned sbove, was probably T"‘“""‘”

&mMe, vos intorviewed by the writer and S4 WM
on June 14, 1951,

o )]
advised that in October or November og
1950 GUY BURGESS called his home in CymSMMNE Ncw York
and asked to visit with Jaile® and W
who rcsides with He said that this was the first
time that hc met BURGESS, inesmuch as BURGESS was a friend
of“’ At thet time BJRGESS was staying in New York
City and he drove out tod home in Min 8 e
Lincoln Contincntal automoblice He stayed that afternoon _
end then left. ( ‘)

_ advised that he disliked BURGESS as the
latter drank® too much and had poor manners, BURGESS indicated
that he would like to visit again for a weeksnd, but '

diecouraged him and did not even ask him to remain for dinnegp.

&1 o that he has no knowledge of any (
Communist sympathies on the part of BURGESS and hed no idea

- 25 - UL
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as to BURGESS! prescnt location, He did not know any
friends or relatives of BURGESS. (.J

Was interviewed on
June 15, 1951 by S4 t the home of dIN
RN liacusinmsesnscyiiiiiy.

Long Island, New York.

- Wi stated that he first knew GUY BURGEss(
et Cambridge University in 1930 and hc knew him there for
about three years, He stated that the next time he saw
BURGESS was when he came to Parlis as a private secretar
to HECTOR MAC NEIL, British Minister of State. (‘

AN s:id thaet thercafter he heard of
BURGESS when he was attached to the British Embassy in
Washington, D.Ce He stated that in thce 21l of 1950, either
in Qctober or November, while the Genersl Assembly of the
United Nations was in session, BURGESS camec to New York
City from Washington, D.C. and got his telephone n er
end contacted him at the home orm at%
S», Long Island, New York, related that BURGESS
came out to sec¢ him at home, and spent about
two hours with he and . He recalled that BURGESS
wes driving 2 Lincoln Continentel sutomobile because he
later took them for a ride, ‘)

recalled that BURGESS asked him how
he 1like d being cut of the Foreign Service, because BURGESS -
stoted he was thinking of le aving the Foreign Service
himself. @il said that he was of the opinion that
BJURGESS had come out to se¢ him in order to get some f{ree
Scotch becausc he was a "heavy drinker",

He pointed out t BURGESS did not makc s
very good imp ession on _ , and shortly before dinner
BURGESS l1left for New York City. kﬂ

He advised that the next time he heard from
BURGESS was when the latter called him up te say goodbye.
He said that BURGESS was in New York City at the time and i
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was returning to England. ‘a’

.

B icclared that in his contacts with
BURGESS they had talked about Foreign Office gosslip. He
said there was no indication that BURGESS hed any Communist
sympathics or could be a Russian agent. He also advised
that he knew no imerican contacts of BURGESS. He said he
believed the main contacts of BURGESS were around the RBritish
Embassy in Washington, D.C, (’)

S . cmbered thet BIRGESS had gone to

P e i o e A ks W - (I -

S E—
Russie when he was attending Cambridge Unlversity. <N
sald that he could not believe that BURGESS would have any
Cormunist sympathies. He based this bellef on the fact
thot BURGESS wos the private secretary to HECTOR MAC NEIL,
and no doubt wrote some of his speeches. He was of the
opinion that MAC NEIL would not have BURGESS arcund if he had
expressed any Communist sympathiese. He seld that he-had no
idea where BURGESS could be. He advised that BIRGESS had
meny friends in the intellectuzl set throughout Europe and
the Meditcerranean., He remarked that BURGESS was an
intcllectusd who was considered brilliant by some, and that
he hes written meny speeches for politiciens in England.(!')

(2 PN el d TRTD AT O . .
n .LG-LU win v ponuanoo U.U U.L.lllUﬁ Qr arix UUU’ JHHL'IJ.

and wos not an "absolutely straightforward fellow at all
times". Hc classed BURGESS as an aesthetic intcllectuai(

m‘ was interviewed on June 16, 1951 by Si ‘]

m.is a cadet at The Citadel College in

stc it Nanral Ine, 8k Mrnﬂn'h 1T and 9 'lQE:'l ﬂTT‘V

WALL A.\-l UU\—I-V&‘ Wk W e b RUA W Mrdd dhiad il ek WAL AW -

‘3
BURGESS lecturcd before the International Relations Clu ‘]
politicel science group at The Citadel,

o
(=44
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Wil -dviscd that he had been one of the

committec members for the International Relations Club
Orn farernoas held at The Citadel MP.;I'Ch 1 and ?'i 1951, As

ANASLAA TR TAETT LAV AW ALl A WLk - s

part of his job he drove visiting dignitaries from the
Convention Hall to thcir hotel, in this case, the Hotel
Francis Marion. Included in this group were the following:

stated that when“Wijjiill# heard that '
. GUY BURGESS was to be at the. conference, he was very pleased
[ p—— i B | 3l oawr A e

U.Il(.l I‘Umum(eu bﬂal.« nc I:LIlbw' DUHU'.L:DD vEeLy wc:J.J.. as uIlcy 0Oaa wolic

around together quite a bit in Washington, D.C.

declared that BURGES3 presented a
peper to this conference on British foreign policy in
relation to the Far East. This paper contained many contra-
dictions,for which BURGESS 1z ter spologlzed to the heads
of the Political Sclence Department at The Cltadels as
pert of the conference BURGESS alsc conducted a seminar.

However, Waony d1d not attend this seminar. (",

_ JSRBENPR: t ctcd that on one occasion Cadet
SN irove BURGESS to the hotel. Wil later _
told WelMMMWFF thot BURGESS visited numerous bars and became =
80 drunk that Jijgemmm® had to help him into the hotel.

P stated that he had observed that BURGESS seemed .
be intoxicated during the entire conferencee @

Sl 2150 recalled that on ,pril 11, 1951
BURGESS returned to Charleston and sat in on a class on
international politics at The Citadel. At that time this
class was studying Russia. BURGESS had previously indicated
that hc had many friends in Charleston and indicated that

- 28 - SN
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on the occasion of his visit on April 11, 1951 he was
staying with some friends. “pointed out that
e e T T —_—

m hed brought BURGESS to The Citadel on

April 11, 1951, \

SO stoted that BURGESS did not glve any
tndiecation thot he was pro-Communist or pro-#ussian,
Further, he dld not give any 1ndication as to his futuri")

plans. (
7

L5 Y A W W LANa o -

edvised thatw

2 and 3, 1951 thfg club held‘; conference at

?
Th itedel, He advisced that GUY BURGESS attended this

conference and also a seminar held at the same place 1
April, 1951, n\

.........

“Latef he provided automobile
BURGESS and a group of others.

for

tran;portatioﬁ

rccalled thet BURGESS read a paper at
the conference entitled "Britain - Partner For Peace",
which treated Britaln as a good partner for nations in the
past and pointced out what Britoln could offer todaye
termed this presentation as a poor peper, He recalled that
the only reference to Communism was in connectlon with some
reasons advanced for Britain's recognition of Communist )
China. w

367
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G s2id that his contact with BURGESS was
limited and his only recollection of BURGESS was that he

arnneored A hae Arunlyr snd eshont 4 £011 sdlann threanchant
ut’y‘-ﬂ dd Wl LA A Al WhdAFL Cid J Yl d B S ad W Wi/ - d o o uU‘UVH VJLLV“&‘IV“U

the confercnce, ' (')

He also recalled that BURGESS had mentioned
thet he was a graduate of the Royal Naval icademy, and that
he had been in Russie in about 1932, ('

Records of the Sutton Hotel, New York City,
reflect that GUY BURGESS was & guest there from November 10
to November 22, and December 10 to December 12, 1950,
Also, BURGESS wes there from February 3 to February 5,
from February 10 to February 12, and from March 17 to

March 19, all 1951. He always registered alone, ’\

. (ORI W P TTS M Ny

r a PR, T 1N A S TE ' .
I3 el epliole ngNpers Ccidled 1rom DUNOTLLDO!
1

The 1
room at the Hotel Sutton, New York City, indicaterhe called
Wwim add{tional
listing of : same address. Jlso, a’call

was made to GRINNENNRSAREMR RPN IO N York,
City. / (-V

Lo Island, New York, was interviewed on Junc 16,'1951 b
SA L}

s v

-

AW stated that he did not feel
that any of these people knew GUY BURGESS or DONALD MAC LELN.
He polnted out that he is & closc friend of GUY BURGESS and
has known him o long time. «NN

=TT il -w- T =TT

of BURGESS", ’)
Hce related that he was brought up in England

and educated there. From 193, to 1938 said he attended
Tiad o MN_ 7 " 1TLYS oA [ v YL S 1 s=d Al MYTLF TYTDMTIA M sl .
BEaton Colie ge, WlNnasor, agglind, wliuvl Ul DBDUnufoo Sy
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el Eavan. @ rccalls that

GUY BURGESS contacted him in New York City some time between
1939 and 1941, when he was returning from China. K

From 1943 to 154l 4l seid that he was in
London with the United Stetes Navy and he saw BURGESS there
a number of times. He recelled that BURGESS and he, along
with enother United States Naval Officer whose name he
cannot recall, went to & restaurant in London which BURGESS
had selected. JUMIR stated that it was obvious to him
that this restaurant was o hangout for homosexuals, He
noted that BURGESS seemed to know many of those present.
“hen they rcturned to their apartment, i asked BURGESS
about his connection with this restaurant and BURGESS then
admitted that he was a homosexual, WMMBMN dcclared that
this did not steop his friendship with BURGESS inasmuch as
"one'!'s morals are his own business", “

B soid that he saw BURGESS & number of
times when the latter was attached to the British Embassy
in Washington, D.Cs He saw him either at his homc or in
New York Citye.

T

n'!d thoe las+ timh 'he sS8wW nTTQlﬂWQQ woa i

(=]
b4 =R 5 EY

Jenuary, 1951 when BURGESS and Mr, and Mrs, ALAN MiC L
came out for dinner at his home ini ‘ AW
said thet this wes the first time that he had evor met

4LAN MiC LEAN., He recalled that BURGESS had stayed to ==~ = -~
him at this dinner that he disliked Mrs., MAC LEAN. G
remarkcd that he believed the last time he hecard from
BURGESS wns when thc leatter phoned him prior to leavin
the United States. ‘ ( }

AN
He reiterated that he liked BURGESS and he said
he¢ had no reascn to suspect that BURGESS held pro-Communist
or pro~Soviet views. WM said thot BURGESS is an idealist
end hc himself has wondered whether BURGESS might have
gone over to the Russians llke HESS did when he came to
Englend from Germanye oiME recalled that BURGESS had
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al ways felt that World War III could be avoided, but

roccently he stated it appeared to him that World war III‘
- | R o L oy r\-"

m.LE,ut IIGPPECTl

B said he had no idea wherce BURGESS or
M.iC LEAN mlght bes He recalled thaet BURGESS had once asked
him for a picture of his two young sons, which he thought
was a bit unusual, (




- hpen

e . ) . I
BURGESS collaborated with i
financ!al paper in London.

- 33 -
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The "London Duily Express"™, June 14, 1951,
articie sbout BURGESS and MiC IELN &nd made _

! ar
this corment: ‘
"Investigntion yesterday turncd ettontion
on three names - K..1Z, PFEIFFER and ﬂ
STRLUSS.

"ROLF KATZ, & chunky man in his fifties,

s reported to be an important Cominform
agent. He wad recently in London from the
Argentine and 1s sald to have been seen

'often with BUIGESS. Now he has left
England," (m




The "London Dally Express", June 14, 1951,
in a story concerning the BURGESS~-MACT LEAN flight, referred
to EDOUARD PFEIFFER as follows: -

"EDOUARD PFEIFFER, one~time private
secretary to D.LADIER, later turned

Communist. K"’"‘

"He, too, is sald to have been in
touch with BURGESS recently and o check
on his movements is being made in Paris."‘v

» * *® "
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The files of the New York office contain no
further information on DONALD DUART MAC LEMLN, GUY BURGESS
or ALAN MAC LEL"LN.
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At New York City, New Yori

Will review materinl furnished by Bureau letter
June 29, 1951, and conduct necessary investigation. ‘-.)

Will report results of additional telephone k
listings on telephone calls madc by GUY BURGESS from the

Hotel Suttorne
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

:‘:Tsn;(;.zlomcm,arm AT BUREAU FILE NO, “ CF
REPORT MADE AT bu: WDHEN ‘%/Psmon FOR WH/JCH6M.ADE REFORT MADE BY
s 11-14; 6/16-21; Jukipna»
v T 2 r
SAVANNAZ | T/6/51 [jo/s1 _

CHARACTER OF CASE

E—

TINE “ . I
UNKNOWN SUBJECT, vas w
- |

ESPIONAGE =~ R -

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Mr. GUY BURGESS, selected by British Embassy,

Weshington, D, C. to speak before the Inter-
national Relations Club, The Citadel, Cherleston,
S. C. upon request made by Citadel College

Officials, While 1i Charleston, Mr. BURGESS
vieite , o
, and in company with several other
individuale at social gatherings. Resided at
Francle Marion Hotel March 1 through March 4,
1951, and upon return to Charlestan with mother,
stayed Fit. Sumter Hotel April 8 through April 13,
1951. Telephone calls traced, persons interviewed,
and contents of telegrams sent and received set
forth. Cadel §il The Citedel, dendes
ptating BURGESS seen in Charleston after disappearance
reportedi. Mr, BURGESS unknown to all individuals
contacted in Charleston prior to March, 1951 and
no person lnterviewed has knowledge of future plane.
All state Mr, BURGESS did not meke unfevorable remarks
towaerd U. S,, but persons in attendance International
Relations Club meeting state Mr, BURGESS followed
British line in regard to Red China,

- RUC - N

L

DETATIS: AT CHARLESTON ., SOUTE CAROLINA:

-+

/ , Political Sclence Instructor,
The Citadel College, advised a meeting of the
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International Relations Clubt was held at the Cltadel March 1 through March

3, 1951 and he and ‘ were in charge of making necessary
arrangepents for guest speakers. stated he had not met

Mr, URGESS until he arrlved at The Citadel to speak before the Inter-
nat{Snal Relations Club, and after introducing Mr. BURGESS at the conference
he did not see Mr. BURGESS until the latter part of March, 1551 when Mr,

TIPS vdagfd+ald him hedafly at Mha Addada wann'l'faﬂ 4+l 4
? U AV M YhiFd woud Al VL AdWd H v Ll ol WAL A . A LAl T WLLCh W

m
Mr. BURGESS at that time had stated his mother had also come to Charleston
with him, dut she was not with Mr. BURGESS at The Citadel.

| f \ recalled that Mr. BURGESS mentioned
visitin.g Moncks Cormer, South Carolina
and indicated he tme & cloae friend.of this mdividual

Ml The Citadel, advige

L AL=) adviaet o

W e corr 1 ,
Washington, D. C. on Febr'uary 16, 1951, at which time he requested s representa-
bef

tive of the embassy to appear as a 8 eaker at The Citadel ore the Inter-
netional Relations Club. Mat&‘wd that

-
:' 3"

~

ritish Embassy, was designated as the spea.ker but subsequent.’l;y

he was notified that Mr, GUY BURGESS was being substituted asc SSNRIMNEN vas
unable to attend. ARG rocallod that Mr. BURGESS arrived in
Charleston, South Carolina on March 1, 1951 and called him about noon. BHe

proceeded to the Francis Marion Hotel where he met Mr. BURGESS for the first
time and had lunch with him., Ideutenant XIL.IRE stated that Mr, BURGESS hed

& prepared speech with him at that time, end after lunch, he excused himself
and went to his room to study his speech. dfibetiEniUMMRestated ho next
saw Mr. BURGESS laster that same evening at The Citadel when he spoke before
the Clu‘b at which time he was highly nervous and possibly intoaxicated.

stated that one of the students acting as chauffeur, had
picked up Mr. BURGESS at the hotel and he had heard that Mr., RURGESS wa.s
drinking at that tims. He also recalled that Mr. BURGESS made an extremely
poor epesch. The mext time IMMGIIMMCANNGIMENGE sav Mr. BURGESS was the following
night at the ba.nauet at which time Mr. BURGCESS appeared tc be intoxicated

and kept his head on the table in hie arms during the ba.nQue‘;.' T

-

- stated he had talked with Mr. BURGESS
about stayl a.t the & and also vithge

Cbarleston, South Carclina, Mr, BURGESS further related

3

. &
o
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he was well scqualinted viM Institute for Advanced Study,
Princeton, Nev Jersey, an outstanding Britieh Political Scientist, and

BURGESS stated he would giveu“ a letter of introduction if he
desired.

SROSNNREWEEINY ~dvised that Mr, BURGESS vieited

Charleston with his mother during the first or second week im April, 1951
at which time he resided at the Fort Sumter Hotel. He recalled that Mr.
BURGESS visited The Citadel on omne occasion, believed to be Apr 1, 1951
a.nd he arrived at The Citasdel aboui noon and askedﬂ and

to have lunch with him. Mr., BURGESS sat in on a lecture
given by , and spoke briefly beiore the class, the exact
discussion he could not recall, was unable tc go to lunch
and dweBORlattiof ond Mr. BURGESS had lunch at the Hampton Restaurant
and then tock a bus to the Francis Marion Hotel where
left Mr. BURGESS on the bus as he was enroute to his hotel several blocks
away. «SEIRINgiNMINN oivis6: this was the lest he has geen or heard of
Mr. BURGESS and during the brief periods he had seen bim, he had never heard

him make any unfavorable comment towaerd this country , or discuss any future
plans,

= ' i ' i, advised
Mr. BURGESS called him on e phone in the early part of March 01951 and
the following day came to his house with a letter of 1ntroduction from
AN 5 tatod he invited
Mr. BURGESS to visit the Cyprese Gerdens m, and while
riding through the Gardens by boat, Mr. BURGESS spoke of WINSTON CHURCHILL
- very highly, and added Mr, GHURCHILL alvaye took a nap in the afternocn,
and stated he believed he would also take a nap and proceeded to go to sleep
in the bottom of the boat. NEENENNNENGS stated this annoyed him very muoh
and he took Mr, BURGESS back to Charleston and had no more contact with -
him until a fow weeks later when BURGESS and his mother returned to Charleston
on & vislt, He ptated Mr. BURGESS and his mother eame to his home for lunch.
At this time, Mr. BURGESS wae epologetic for his acti and drinking on the
first trip. AN s tatod thatws
, 8ave e cockteil party for Mr. BURGESS but he declined to attend. He
knew of no plans or future itinerary of Mr. BURGESS. <esipumuiiidils =1:0
eajid Mr. BURGESS had told him of driving 100 miles per hour through North
Carolima on his first trip to Charleston, and that he was stopped by the
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Highwey Patrol, at which time he claimed diplomatic immunity.

R T et AN, advised
TN I, PR Moncks Corner South Cerolina,
called her and a.sked 1f she could have BURGESE as & houae guest while
etaying in Charleston, but she was unable to do so, and BURGESS obtained
a room at the Frencis Marion Hotel. aalSRSNNBINY ctated ehe attended
the meeting of the Intermational Relations Club and heard Mr. BURGESS
make his speech. She stated he was highly nervous, restless, and was
drinking, and made a very poor speech., She stated the text of his speech
followed the British line, and he supported Britain's traffic with Red
China ae an effort to obta.in dollar credits to improve Britain's poor

economic condition due to inflation, and she did not consider his apeech
or any discussion as "left wing", She alsc stated she considered ﬁ.; BURGESS J

8 "neurotic". The day following the speech at The (itadel
gave a cockieil party in his honor, and invitsd i

2
d w stated Mr. BURGESS on the second trip il
visited her on two occasions, once with his mother, and each visit was brief. ]
On the second trip, Mr. BURGESS invited Suesiimime to the Fort Sumter Hotel
for a cocktail party, and she belleved
ere present at this time, SEMMEAPIEMISN ctated she had pever

heard of Mr. BURGESS prior to his first visit o Charleston, and he did not
express his politlical idecloglies or Natiomalistic tendenciee in her presence,

y G, . ]
were i i ed to & cockta

‘South Cearolins, a.dviaed he a.nd N
‘Party io honor of Mr. BURGESS, which was given bm
He recalled that 4uiiNipie received & letter from
esking them to entertain Mr. BURGESS upon his arrival in Charleston, as g

was a friend of Mr. BURGESS' atep-father.
N SMGRENNY and for that reason, they attended the party given in

hie honor. -MaNSMEMENR stated his wife took Mr, BURGESS on & tour of the city

in the morning and later that day atepsmsaWBANe Louse , BURGESS did not

recognize . @uBMNg ciated he d1d not see BURGESS again until

he visited in Charleston several weeks later at which time RURGESS invited

ther to attend a cocktail party at the Fort Sumter Hotel. EHe recalled that

also attended, MMM recalled they talked of

the TRUMAN-MacARTEUR dispute, and BURGESS stated the Chinese Nationalists

were corrupt; that goods furnished them by the United Statees were turned over H

Yo the Chinese Commniets. He could not recall any other conversation, but e P‘i [ I

o

-4 .'
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added, Mr. BURGESS made no unfavorable comment toward this country nor
did he make any reference tc any other country.

advised to his kmowledge this group
"did not meet Mr. BURGESS at the Prancie Mariom Hotel.

AP s 'dvised he and hi vife attended a cocktail
Part:y' at the home . —— : : wbich
vas given in honor of Mr. GUY BURGESS. m was
during the early part of March, 1951 and littie or no conversation took
place between him and Mr. BURGESS He-stated the next time he saw Mr.
BURGESS was several weeks later at the Fort Sumter Hotel In company with

, and i aeiailNws | vhon BURGESS invited
them for & few drinks at the hotel bar.

, and he did not believe this
&roup entertaine% Mr. BURGESS during his st.ay in Charleston, but stated
m

mad ik e

Auligily uavo
met Mr BURGESS upon his arrival et the Francis Marion Eo!e!.

01d Citadel, stated she had
contemplated asking Mr. BURGESS to speak before that group, but 4id not
do so, and none of these members met Mr. BURGESS during his stay in
Charleston, but several heard his speech at The Citadel.

dal o waaaTTad b t nnnnnn o Lty e £ Y

o e, guvuu ByUﬁL@LD UJ. H.IB J.HUGI-
netlonal Relations Club staying at the Francis Merion Hotel, but added
he did not meet Mr, BURGESS, snd did not know anything concerning him,

or his activities in Charleston South Carolina. GENPENRERE produced
registration cards reflecting he checked in the hotel on March 1, 1951
and checked out on March 4, 1951, and had & eingle room, The bill was
peid by The Citadel College. One phone call was made to number 5225,
determined to be Jack Krawcheck Clothing Store,

m bk adkad &

Y .
W vyou M,

e oo ol
BURGESS was unknown to him, and other employees contacted by JyiENJREENGNNE
also stated they did not know Mr. BURGESS.

ey ApRiiame: Fort Sumter Hotel, stated

Mr. BURGESS and his mother, Mrs. EVA'BASSETT, checked into the hotel on

b
&
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L
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-
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April 8, 1951 and checked out om April 13, 1951. During their stay,
they made the following telephone calls:

Date Number " Jdentity of owner of number Results of check
4-8-51 2-16T4 Set Torth above.
h-g-51 3-5656 Set forth above.
k-g.51 2-1083 The Cit&dél Set forth above.

Charleston, South Carolina

4-10-51 7966 iy, 7 Call for NN,
013 Citadel Apartments , who lives .

o 014 Titadel and has
no phone.
4-10-51 2-1083 The Citadel, Set forth above.
Charleston, South Carclina. i

bell-s1 3-2672 American Theatre Box Office Rumber,
y-12-51 3-h522 Rent-A-Car Company Set forth below.
4-12-51 3-5656 W Set forth sbove.
4-12-51 L.3316 Eastern Alr Lines Ticket Office Number.

Set forth above,

4-12-51 2-3523

L-12-51 6676

k=12-51  2-1083 The Cltadel, Set forth above.
Charleston, South Carolina,

2
6=

4




4-12-51 7966 L T A Cell for SN
The 0ld Citadel Apartments Sy vho lives Old
Citadel apd hae no
phane, H

The telsphone call made to the Rent-A-Car Company,

Charleston, South Carolina, made on April 12, 1351 ves in regerd to the
rental of an automobile. This call was made to MEENNINENINENY, bookkeeper,
157 Meeting Street, who advised Mr, GUY F,!BURGESS rented e 1950 Green
Tudor Ford at 6:55 PM, April 12, 1951, and returmed this car at 7:53 FM
April 13, 1951 after driving lhf& miles, On April 12, 1951 Mr. BURGESS
rented & 1946 Plymouth from the same ocmpany st 2:15 PM and returned this
car at 5:15 PM after having driven 34 miles, Mstated Mr, BURGESS

held g Waghlinoton, D, C. Arivarta narmit No. A78522 and furnishad Qtate
e} wEBOINGTLON, L. Ve QILVEOr'E POINILT O, L0 o, 800 IUrnlianed otile

Department Identification. Ee was unable to recell whether or not Mr,
BURGESS was alone at the time. .

DS oroduced copies of the following

telsgrams sent and received by Mr. BURGESS vhile residing at the Fort |

Sunter Hotel:

4/8/51 : "To:WalEEER, , SN T . Please
Narla A AAAwmame Manmdwnasd 4+~ e ot T Dy apud mwn T m )
A Gk b e G m Ml G DO VALY bl Ug" Ve LD e 4 vy WWLWVOTL A

Charleston, S. C.

/8/

Eve Bassett".

4/13/51: ™lo: Philby, 4100 Nebraska Avenue, Washington, D. C. Thanks,
Charleston Washington Plane due arrlve 12:30.
®love

/8] Guy". B

4/13/51: *To: Philby, 4100 Nebraske Avenue, Weshington, D, C. Both
arriving directly efter lunch Sat, lith. Lincoln arriving
independently.

/e/ Guy Burgess”,

k/12/51: "To Burgess, Ft. Sumter Botel, /m
. Y e T
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sOPPNAIRNNIRS =toted that Mr, BURGESS made long
distance calls to Dunn, North Caroclina am April 10, and l1llth, 1951, and
no record wag made of the person recelving the call, stated,
he believed these calls were in connection with the auvtomobile Mr.
BURGESS had been driving, whick had been placed in & garage for repairs
in North Carolina. Efforte to identify the recipient of these calls
have been negative,

7
wvare tubsequently re-contacted concerning the alleged meeting of individuals
at the Francis Marion Hotel upon the arrival of BURGESS in Charleston,
and both stated it wes their bellef thet these individuale were guest
gpeakers of the Intermatiomal Relations Club, who were also staying at
this hotel, |

Cadet * Citedel Student, advised he
conversed with Mr. BURGESS for about 30 minutes In the car operated by
enother student, w vho acted as chauffeur for Mr, BURGESS,
imnediately foll his epeech st the Citadel., At this time, the
discuesion included music, WINSTON CHURCHEILL, and BURGESS' speech, which
BURGESS declared was prepared by the British Embassy, and that he wes
not in accord with the full text. Cadet il edvised he d1d not see
Mr, BURGESS on his pext trip to Charleston, South Carclina, but recalls
discussing his disappearance with other students after hearing the radio
broadcast. shwGlMMEP” stated he mey heve been misquoted, but denied
stating Mr, BURGESS had been eeen at The Citadel Annual Parade of Honore
at the time his disappeasrance was reported.

Cadst A ' , The Citedel, was interviewed
by Special Agent at Augusta Georgle, at which time he

stated he first saw GUY BURGESS on March 1, 1951 at The Citadel, Wiilssuw
steted he mcted as chauffeur and drove with BURGESS, in BURGESE! car from
The Citadel to downtown Charleston to direct Mr. BURGESS to the Francis

Marion Hotel, After arriving at the hotel, BURBESS asked MMM to have
e drink with him, and they went to & nearby tavern and érank beer together
for approximately thirty minutes, and then M sscorted BURBESS to e

cocktall party at The Citadel Feculty Club, and left Mr, BURGESS, During

. | QL

v

-
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the eerly pert of April, 1951, accarding to Cadet JNEE, Mr. BURGESS
gat in et & lecture given by M at The Citadel, which
lecture wes on Russia, Mr., BURGESS offered various comente in connection
with the lecture, but no cormmente appeared to be pro-Russien, or Pro-
Comrmnist.

The Wishington Field Office advised that among the
effects of GUY BURGESS was the name,
, an ettorney, stated he did not kmow Mr. BURGLSS end did not
¥now how BURGESS came into possession of hle neme mnd address.

- REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO TEE OFFICK OF QRIGIN -~

s,




. oo e

ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE

Copies of this report have been dssignated for the
Weshington Field Office, since investigation in thie case wae initiated
in that office and leade are presently cutstanding,

REFERENCE § Washington Field teletype to Savannah, 6/11/51,
New Eaven teletype to Savemneh, 6/12/51,
Washington Field i,eletgpe to Savannah, 6/1k/51,
El Paso teletype to Savannah, 6/15/51,
Washington Field teletype to Savannah, 6/16/51,

Waehington Field teletype to Savamneh, 6/20/51.

——————

W)



FTI, SAVANNAH 6-22-51 536 P
RECTOR, FBI AND SAC WFO CRCERT
" uNsus, UASM ESPIONAGE DASH R. RE WFO TEL
JUNE TWENTY LAST. o i
M C1iARLESTON, S.C. STATES BURGESS UNKNOWN TO HIM, HAs 7
NEVER CONTACTED RIM, AND HAS NO IDEA HOW HIS NAME CAME INTO

::: EFsszssmN OF BURGESS. o

MNP
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N . v .
Oﬁ’ice Memamndum « UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

: DIRECTOR, FEI DATE: July 18, 1951

TO
(f %ROH t SAC, 105 ANGEIEES

SUBJECT: DONALD DUART MacLEAR
GUY FFAMCIS de MOrnY BURczss -
ESPIOKACGE - R '
{(Eufile

, He los Anpeles teletvpe to Furszau, 6/15/51, ard Bulet to Vashington
Vs Field, cc¢ Los énreles, 7/9/51.

First Interview:

“PVINY :-i: that he impediatelv merceived the rezsor for the
interview since he had re=zd of CUY'BURGESS's disanpearance on the_preceedinc
day in Time Marazine while he was at the beach. ' s#id he met
BURGZES in london in the latter 1930t's., PURGESS had s job with the BEC at
thet time and seemed to know a2ll of the writers and literarv peorle of London.
Thie is how ” met him, a&lthourh the exact circumstances of their
first meetinc were not recalled by him at that time, <IN Lelieves that
BURGZES may have been in charge of a vprogram on the EEC during that period,
He stated thzt he saw BURGESS {recuently durine the vears 1937 ard 1938 and
recal led that upon his retum from China with WSNWYENNSir 1938 HURGESS
had rehezrsed him for a nprogram on the BBC wherein +AMMNNSY described his
tric snd some of his ideas on Chinese affairs,

During the yesr 19384 said he also saw BURGESS frequently
2t the Cale Koval ir london and at other vrrivate parties. In connection with
this,& explained tret BURGESS wes a highly emotional person and a
heavy drinker, With regard to BURGESS's wplitical philesovrhy a2t this time

SRR ::-ted that he was not at all cleasr. He exrlained tha ‘all the
rsons in his particular groun,which included EURGESS, F

only, g
[/t v e

, were warmlv in favor of the Svanish lovalist
overnm t tris feeling wes common to mersons ir his rroup.

3%7
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QNN -:ic thst he had no knowledee of any Communist svmpathies on the
parf of BURGESS except his "warm endorsement” of the Spanish lovalists (which
SR i--: not now consider to be nro-Comrunist in the light of the
tkinking of that reriod) ani knows of no connectiors which BURGESS could have
had with Soviet esriomare. SN -:id that he recalled BURGESS in that
period (1637-1938) as a verson who was given to exceses in drink amd who was
trving very desverately tc be "one of the rrouc”, meaning the literarv circle
in which «usigeeeiil® ct =1 triveled. /AN <2id he felt a kind of pity
for F'RGESS becsuse he was & confirmed sceial climber and pretty obvious in
hie tactics, In thie =ame vein ard including the year 1347, when y
last saw EBEURGEEE in london when PURGESE was working for the Eritish Foreign
Office, JEIMMEMINIS recalled that FURTUSS alwavs warted to be Mor the inside™
irsofar as significant nolitical events ard zctivities were concerned,

w RULCESS

) e i in 1947 vhen
he went to Enclard to visit, AR, ' _ ) i !
FIFGLS: wae working Tor tre Fri t1=" T"orw:ur'n O*‘f1 ce then, SOV stzted

at this moint that DT TLSS wes known to te a homosexual, *e did not consider
tris to be unucu:,-, adding thst even i this condition were ~erercllv known
to BURGEZES'e frierdie 23rnd emplovers :> 1rst neriod it woul? not have made
much difference since accordinc to WP oTosevualit™ on the part of

a merson euch 3s FZ0Z50 weuld not te ceonsidered unusual in the london of
that reriod, Ir ithis conrecti on“does not feel that BURGESS's
homosexuality would te 8 weakness which could be used to advantage bv the
Soviets. Ke repeated th-t he knew of no vrossible Comintern connectioneg

which PURGESE mieht have had and siasted that it was irconceivable to him

that the Soviets would ever choose a rerson such z2s FITRGESS to work as an
esnionage agert, His reason for saving this was that BURGZSS's drunkenness
and emotional instability were things vhicl: were well know. and very real.

C o AT e Aarmmat Amamrna RIEGRCS awﬁnpﬂnn 3 AV armAoetdirne amtbd ol b
L/CL,UJIULJ’ e LRIV L i - 1 LJUJ.L\.T_JL)-.J =1 EJ—]‘I" J—“ U.JJJ \-.LGII.UGDUJ. i< G el V.Lb‘y

for arv rrolonged reriod of time without ventineg to let somesne know of

his z2ctivities, dANMMNEMAN szid he did not know and never met any of BURGESS'e
relatives and rever recalls BURGESS svezkinr of home or fanilv, He does

nct know what PURGRIS'S financial conditior wzc but assumed he was comfortably
situated sirce he recalled roine to H'RGESE's esvartment on ceveral occasions
in 1932 and apain in 1GL7 and found it to be well furrnished,

Witk rererd to hies first meetins with FURTLEL In 19L
e

recalle that Battk W and PURLTSS pot verv drunk torether, K oes not
recall TFORGITE ecacine anyihir- atoub hic job with the Foreim Cffice which
was ihdiscreet. Qe d:34 hel ieve that PURGZSS at the time of this
meeting (12.7) secmed to be wuskins his nervous enerry to extreme limits,
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OIS -orcitioned all the remarks which he hed made heretofore
concernine PUFGZSS bv nointing out that actually he did rnot really know
BURGESS ag well ar some reonle thourht; that in reality he did not have verv
much ir common withk FURGEES and did not know or care erourh zbout him to
lezrr arythin~ atout hie fanily or background, In thie conrection
pointed cut thet during the period 1939 to 1947 and afterwsrds wher BUNGISS
was in this coumirv thev never ccrresrorded and zlthoush he was in New York
on one or twn octasions he had never made anyv effort to see BIRGZSS,

(NN o= oci-7 to furnisk the remes of rersons in the group
who Krnew BURTEELT besides himself, Ma'ﬁed ther as follows but ==2id
that he could rot state that anv of t}”n r'"}u knmh RURGESS verv well,

e

. With resrect to the ascociation between
el ieved thet HIRZISE worked with

”.rd GUY PUFCZSS,

n "1"”* a while' in 19336-1937 or 1927.193€ in the putlication of a magazine

which devoted itselfl to survevs of economic and politiczl matters.

s&id he does not knov what certritution PURGEES made to this publicstion and
stzted that he had no real knowledre of the exact nature o the publication
or thic” toth BIRGEES and worked at this time, ¥




“ stated that

SRR 11 o BURCESS very well and was also acauamted with the 1:|.terary
¢rowd at the Cafe Royal.

| Mstated 1o t A
B'TR nSE DI‘OEBEIV as weﬁrz; anvone in th:}r};u;.“ S

knew

L g e - — W said that
no ve kablv N knew

A", also knew PLEGESS.
/ _

l

m sald th’at mt
N b : D ‘ * knew BURCESS
ana gdded thzt H’1= was the onlv rerson vhom he Prew that t*’LHG SS might have
kriown in the United States.

BURGESS elco mentioned the nzme of a verson named S but could
net recall this person's last name on the occas:Lor of this first interview,
stating tret SEME rrobatlr knew BUT 3-S50 as wall as m -

In sumnation, _ recolliect ‘ons cduring the first imterview
h=4 with him were that BURGESS was a verson of wealt character who affected
kim very slirhtly 2s a2 friend, 2 person who,in opinion ard
pararhrasing the Time Marazine speculation, would have verv easily mne off
on some emotional flipght but _;_“gannot conceive of FIRGESS committine
a major crime, In this connection, mdrew vhat was intended to be
amwrallel in E7RGESS's moral behavior betweer his homosexuality and
resriotismn, ststins that a2lthourh BURGESE wacs 3 homosexual he wzs not the
tvpe who would commit 2 seilpue cn’ne, for examrle, molest children,

Tikevise, s3l1t'ourh inempweww knowe that BRGS0 was a ctesurnch suprorter

of the Snanick lovalists and their regime he does not believe Lim capatle

of the ~~3sr crime of treason. Actuzllv, MNNMEE st:ted re hae nothing

tn surp~ort arv view with resnpect to B‘TP.CJSEJ ard was com~letelv at a loss

to ex~lzir his hehzvior, stated that to his kneowleZee he has rever
me > voopd oof O0TAID DT Mael 247 and 3id not recogrize hie ricture,

e=zi? ‘h-t he aleo did not know anv of FUETZS 's “orel office

«
I
o
)
..

4 cemnd interview was had with

m lapuna Feack, Telifornia br Si's ar 3

AADRERDUPPPS - 1 17, 108 1. At thie time the interviewinrs zrents

392
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were in possession of additicnal information furrnished br the Turean concern-

ine BURGESS, MeclEAl and , and i was taker, back over his
storv and suprlenarted it e follows,

mstate:‘ that upeon reflection hLe belisved that he had met
GUY PL:0ZES throush al=o c=1led JUNNNIEIMS ;. Iondon ir the

stated tret as he recalled it he had recently

sorins of 1G36,
v*lt’fer an a*‘tlcle

m ard BTF",E& was workinr for the FBC at that time

and pmised vic article, epeakine to hir 2t somsz lenrth sbhout it, _

ey - itl rectect to YNSRI o <cociz tion

it UUY TEGILE whick was mertioned ir the rreviow interview,

.

~




L4 il

gaid that it is hic precent recollection that this

existed sometime durins the neriod 1937- 7038 He

long. As he now recslls 11,"_ angd FRURGESE hzd

after the diszrreement ha aken rlace ard the
frierdly b acns= :

scsociation probably
said it & d not lzst vere
5 diszersement but that
roker. un they still

remai ned or a

On the occasion of thic secomi interview 4NN :: ztle to
R

idertifv tte irdividual whom he had rreviously ramed as M, a “riend of
BUPRTCS, ac WM Yo -aid thrt be Telt thet rerhers ard

' ¥new PRI better then anvone else in tre grour.

-
WA . rcluded by mekin- several ~enerel nen
himeell am? F'T0ILT whiel =re of intercet to this investiration, w 3

e

e




LA “’“""‘

oni the occaziorn of the second interview pointed out once zrairn that it shoulid
be borrne in mind by irnterviewing arcerts thret be diZ2 not have ary close
asssociation with EF 0S5 a~d stated th=t uron reflection he wes fairly
certair +hat he hse not seer FURGIEL orn more than PC ~rezsione during his
vhole 1ife, He also nmointed out thst it is ouite imvossible tc analvze
activities of the verind 1€26 ard 1637 in whick he and Wl 2rd others were
erecaved, in the lirht of the political thinking cf todey, s-id
th=t tre veriod of interest here was the reriod of the so-called "United
Front"; that very little comrideration waes river at that time to the mctives
of the Soviets; th=at thie 4id not come until lester; and thk=t 2t thies time
the wiole hue and cry wes fight Tacisr and lazisr wherever it wes ot eserved,
said that it wees not urtil the news of the Yoscow purge trials
in the late 1930C's beran to leak out and other events ceme tc lirht that
RFussia hzd undermined <re Spanish Lovalists that people berar teo realize
thzt verhans thev leZ bFeer dured in some of their so-called United Front
sctivities, SUSRMGHMNestzted he did not make this point by way of apolosy
but simrly as a staterent of fect., Fe re-enmphasized that he had no krowledpe
of any esrionage activities on tle part of PURGILE or m He
stated that he les no reasor te dithheld inTormetion of =such a nature were
he to rossese it =2nd hir presert feeliry ie th=t he recognizes the evil of
Soviet Communism end weuld do anvihin:s In his power tc combat it: however,
he stated he hes no further in"ormstior which would throw arv lirht on this
matter.

r"
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Oﬁice Memmndum * UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
To :  yo, B};J}T e 1 DATE: July 10
_—

FROM NE. HEJ'vNRf C’E

’ SUNBCT:  DoNALD DUART MoCcLEAN, et al
ESPTONAGE - R

The Wag
interviewing

W concerning his
name was found in -
Fashinoton residence of Burgesap

frnowledce o,f Guy Burgess.
notes left behind in the




o I
)(sn t WASH FLD FROM NEW YORK 53 30 6€-23 P
~ 7 DIRECTOR AND SAC 'DRGENT |

DONALD DUART MACLEAN, ET AL. ESP-R. REBUTEL, JUNE TWENTYNINE, LAST.
PPN, ADVISED ON JUNE THIRTY, INSTANT, THAT HE RECEIVED A
CABLE FROM THEMENSUNNBNM ON JUNE TWENTYSIX, LAST, AS FOLLOUS,,
*WORRIED. MO NEWS. DID YOU GET MY TWO LETTERS/a/ wANNNNDP iemmn
ADVISED THAT HE RECEIVED ONLY ONE LETTER FROM Qii§® ABOUT TWO

VEEKS AGO. NO MENTION OF BURGESS IN LETTER OTHER THAN THAT il

FAD NO NEVS RE BURGESS. affJiJ¢ DESTROYED LETTER. MMl SENT CABLE

7O WP IN RESPONSE TO LATTER-S CABLE, AND ADVISED Wil HE was

0.X. AND INFORMED HIM OF PLANS TO GO TO UNIVERSITY OF GENEVA IN LATE

AUGUST, NINETEEN FIFTYONE. ®NEV YORK WORLD TELEGRAM AND SUN® CARRIED

STORY, JUNE TWENTYTWO, LAST, REPEATING ARTICLE IN ®LONDON DAILY
“EXPRESS® TO EFFECT THAT MAN WHO HAD BEEN BURGESS- ROOMMATE FOR FOURTEEN
" #ND'PAGE ONE '




s

PAGE TWO

YEARS STATED THAT BURGESS TOLD WIM OF PLANS TO TAKE HOLIDAY IN
FRANCE BEGINNING MAY TWENTYFIVE, WITH YOUNG AMERICAN MEDICAL STUDENT
VHOM BURGESS MET ON QUEEN MARY. THIS UNDOUBTEDLY REFERS TO sgiime,
BUT -l DENIED ANY PLANS TO GO TO FRANCE OR ANYWHERE ELSE WITH
BURGESS. g POINTS OUT FE RAD JUST RETURNED FROM FRANCE PRIOR

TO MAY TWENTYFIVE, NINETEEN FIFTYONE, AND WAS THEN PREPARING TO RETURN

TO U.S.

&

HOLD PLS

D




! DONALD DUAPT MACLEA!
GUY FRANCIS DE MONCY BURGESC

NN was interviewed on June a, 1951, and he
advised he had received a cabls from on June 26, 1951,

as follows: "Worried. Ko news. Did you get my two letters: nglk."
advised that he had received only one letter from<ffft about

two weeks ago. He said thare was nc mention of Burgess in the letter

other thar that 4 had no news regarding Burgess, AN said he

destroyed this letter. MMl has sent a cadle to‘. in response

to the latters cable and iﬁﬁn'u# he was n.K, and informed him of

plans to go to the University of Geneva in late August, 1951. At
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WASH FLD &3 NEWARK 4 FROM NEW YORK

RECTOR AND SACS URGENT
DONALD puaRT ac LEAN, GUY BURGESS., ESPIONAGE ~ R. BULET JUNE TWENTY

THREE_LAST ADVISED WAIRYUMRpcsupuRaiS , A77aNcED A PARTY

NYC WEEKEND OF APRIL TWENTYONE, FIFTYONE TO WHICH BURGESS WAS TO ﬁ /

BRI NG shinomeiiiNinmueslDvpipataentiis, AND A THIRD MAN. BURGESS FAILED
- = o bl i _ ——" [ R .
To VISIT NYC_AND “MMRUMSGMNN v S VERY UPSET, IN INTERVIEV g~

€ -

ASWNSRNYSAID THIRD MAN MIGHT HAVE BEEN SNUMIMIRgewemammuiiiuly
INVESTIGATION NYC INDICATES JlBUNNEINRR RESIDING , _
mwﬂ JERSEY. NEWARK INTERVIEW mrron HIS v

KNOWLEDGE OF BURGESS.




AN . ¥

t ...t,‘ h:b'j-ﬁ'k £rmn PR

N {\_; . - DEPARTN i ms“-uu .
- y COMIUNICATIONS SicTion
UL 171981,
- TELET PE
/"
wns;x(/:;sn FLD FROM NEW YORK 19 17 €28 P
pfﬁzcron AND SAC URGENT ‘
c/
Y

DONALD DUART MACLEAN, ET AL, ESPIONAGE DASH R, WITH REFERENCE TO
THIRTY AMERICAN EXPRESS CO. CHECKS OF TEN DOLLAR DENOMINATION PURCHASED
BY BURGESS. ALL CHECKS HAVE BEEN RETURNED TO EXPRESS CO., NYC, AND
OBTAINED BY THIS OFFICE. ALL VERE CASHED THIS COUNTRY PRIOR TO BURGESS-
DEPARTURE EXCEPT LAST ONE WHICH WAS CASHED ON BOARD "QUEEN MARY",
MAJORITY VERE CASHED CHARLESTON, S. C., SEVERAL IN WASHINGTON AND ONE

BALTIMORE, oWESUBamiReGv syt

‘)”4
~

b IC . ) .
'lf’q [REBULET JULY ELEVENTH., RnaiBOAlieii, onmnambeSumniiiitaaissiie.
”  OF BBC, INTERVIEWED AND ADVISED ACQUAINTED WITH BURGESS SINGCE APPROX
END PAGE ONE

4o




PAGE TWO

NINETEEN THIRTY EIGHT WHEN BOTH EMPLOYED BBC, LONDON, MM AWARE
OF BURGESS- REPUTATION FOR HOMOSEXUALITY, BUT NO REASON TO DOUBT
BURGESS- LOYALTY. STATED BURGESS HAS STUDIED MARXISM, BUT NEVER
INDICATED SYMPATHY FOR SAME, W SAW BURGESS APPROXIMATELY
THREE TIMES WHILE BURBESS IN U. S., ONCE IN D. C., AND TWICE IN NY,
HAS NO INFO RE BURGESS~ ACTIVITIES AND FRIENDS IN U, S. OTHER THAN
OYME

NT

>

T RDTT
i Uﬂal

NO OPINION AS TO BURBESS~ WHEREABOUTS OR REASON FOR DISAPPEARANCE.

TCU FTMRBRACCVY
AWl LHIDROW]

r~
MBA ND RESIDEN
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HOLD PLS
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// WAS)HINGTON AND NEW YORX FROM WASHINGTON FIELD 12 1:30PM l

IRECTOR AND SAC ~ URGENT &
L
DORALD MACLEAN, GUY BURGESS, ESP R, RIGGS NATIONAL BANK, WASHDGYOR,“Hoc.;™

AIWISED THEY ARE LARGEST SELLER STERLING NOTES IN CITY BUT DO NOT RECORD :

L

SERTAL NUMBERS OR NAMES OF PURCHASERS. RIOGS BUY SILVER NOTRS FROM WILLIAM

i

HOLZMANN AND CO., PERERA CO,, AND IEAK AND CO., ALL NEW YORK, WITH LARGE

MAJORITY FROM HOLZMAN, RIGGS RFECORIS BEFLECT NO SALE IN EXCESS OF FIFTI
POUNIS MAIE DURING lPRII, NI)IETEDJ SFIFTI CNE. ¥N.Y. CONTACT BHOLZMANN

EMEREDGRDGFSEHLWHBHB@HOTBSODNRMLVHIM '

AND IF 80, GOHPABE UI'I‘H smm lﬂm PREVIOUSLY FURNISHED BY BUREN »

e s 5»-.- T L Wy e e e »M"h“wwnm T N i

mz»munon (F TRAVELERS CHECK REGISTER, RI0GS, REVEALED BURGESS PURCHASED

rmnmmmmmmmcmmcmrsmmsxmmm

)IAIJGHTGNEFMNDEMMWGH!WEMMWWTWBHTJOW

ON APRIL FOUR LAST. AMERICAN EXFRESS COMPANY, ‘HASHIRGTO‘H, ADVISED CANCEIED -

CHECKS MAINTAINED N.Y. OFFICE AND SUGGESTED CONTACTING Supiiiigieuiy

bttt M i o

WHITEHALL FOUR msn 'HO NAUGHT HLUGHT RIBGET. W.Y. DETERMINE IF ANY OF -

T sl e, e e M D 4 ; il ..

v’-u-l-u"

| BURGESS* CEEISREEI'FEDMDIFBG‘, empmmsmis.znjyorm w

'.__‘__M,...,;..._um--,“ IOV I R

BMEIVEDMNGETGBELDYISED MEDII‘IEIILSCHEKS mnmmvnnm'r

gt Y WM“""‘W - p——————

A e e

0 'I'RICE BURGESS FROH mm. :

B

17/03




«i Ry cbhetiitisentattendiiiNaitndimuntl the British
Broadcasting Corporation, Was advised that e hes besn acguainted with

Burgess’' layuity. Be stated he knev Burgess bhad studied Narxisa but 4id oot
recall that Burgass ever indicsted any sympathy for dhis theory. MK
manticond that be had seer Burgsss agproximately three times in the United
States, one of these otcasiocus being in Wasbington, D. C. and the other two

in Bov York City. Be wat ummbles %¢ fuwrnisht any loformstior eoncerning Burgess'
sctivities or friends in the United States ether than that he wes cognixant of
Durgess' st the British Exbasay and residance at the homs of E. A. R
Puilvy. advised that be had no epinion as %0 the possibls vhareabouts of
munareouldhfmnwmntuthummet!wu.m




T=6-51 Uy
)écrw FROM WASH FIELD | 6 20130 AX

7
[/ preecree . URGENT J
DONALD MACLEAN: GUY BURGESS, ESPIONAGE DASH R. REBOSTEL JUNE THIRTEEN, LAST,

sl e

ENDEAVOR TO FURTHER IDENTIFY MENSEVIRMNN ALLEGED TO HAVE BEEN MACIEAN'S MATD

IN PARIS ARD WASH., D. C. WY BY TEL JUNE TWENTY TWO, LAST, STATED ugniiigiim

IN NY DENIED KNOWLEDGE MACLEAN. HOWEVER, aNEMPRGsenmicirenstiicamenumy
JEERR AU NN FORER NEIGHBOR OF MACLEAN, STATES

INs PEOTO OF YoRARG@MRCE ¥Y APPEARS TO EE SAME INDIVIDUAL FORMERLY EMPLOYED
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STANDARD FORM NO, $4 . ’ -
i

" | : | [
Oﬁice Memc- mdum « vsiten - 5 GOVERNMENT f
T : pirector, FBI / DATE: ygqly 27, 1951

FROM :  gac, Minnespol

SUBJECT:  pONALD DUART@a LAIN
MISSING BRITISH| DI PLOMAT

, sdvised the Minneapo Wision he was travelling
on a train of the Milwaukee Road from Austin, Minnesote to
St. Paul, Minnesota, ‘on July 17, 1951, and said he noticed an

individuel on tie same cosch who resembled the above-ecaptioned ’ :
individual, reported to have last bee en in Spain, 15///
further stated that the brakeman, ¥, was a frie ' %

of his and had a copy of the Minneapolis Star Journal (e daily
paper published in Minneepolis) in which MacLAIN's picture
appeared, After compering the picture, they noted a close
resemblance between the passenger on the train and the diplomat.

~further reported thet the unknown individusl was

travelling with &n older man wearing a heavy coat who had s i
decided English eccent, The older man was carrying either s

camera or megnifying glass over his shoulder,

WM further stated that WONMMMMDE hed learned that both
of these men had spent a few hours in Owatonna, Minnesote
where their asctions had caused considerable comment smong
the locel people, -

Both men left the treain st 8t., Pauvl, Minnesota at 7:30 P.M,,
July 17, 1951.

He described the unknown individual who resembed MacLAIN as
follows:

Height: About 5' 10"
Welght: 170 pounds
Heir: Dark

Characteristies: Drawn face; wears glasses

It 18 not known what intereat the Bureau has in DONALD MacLAIN
and the above 18 being furnished to the Buresau for information

purposés only. |



